

Table of Contents

All/National	4
All/Regional	8
All/Statewide	10
Bernalillo	20
Catron	23
Chaves	23
Cibola	24
Colfax	25
Curry	26
De Baca	27
Dona Ana	27
Eddy	30
Grant	32
Guadalupe	33
Harding	33
Hidalgo	33
Lea	34
Lincoln	35
Los Alamos	35
Luna	36
McKinley	37
Mora	37
Otero	38
Quay	39
Rio Arriba	39
Roosevelt	41
San Juan	41
San Miguel	42

Table of Contents

andoval	
anta Fe	. 46
iierra	48
ocorro	. 49
aos	49
orrance	. 50
Inion	. 51
/alencia	52

All/National			
Afghan Hound Club of America Rescue Counties/Cities Served: *National	AKC Rescue Network Counties/Cities Served: *National	Akita Club of America Rescue Committee Counties/Cities Served: *National	
1-877-AFRESCU AffieRescue@aol.com www.afghanhound.net	breedrescue@akc.org www.akc.org/dog-breeds/rescue- network/contacts/ The contacts in this website can assist you with information from the largest breed- specific network of dog rescue groups in the country.	aca-region-3@akitaclub.org https://www.akitaclub.org/category/rescu	
Alaskan Malamute Assistance League Counties/Cities Served: *National	American Belgian Malinois Rescue Counties/Cities Served: *National	American Black & Tan Coonhound Rescue Counties/Cities Served: *National	
Direct Phone: 303-642-9358 snichols@polarismalamuterescue.org www.malamuterescue.org	www.malinoisrescue.org	paradisedaycare@att.net www.coonhoundrescue.com	
American Bouvier Rescue League Spay/Neuter Services Counties/Cities Served: *National	American Brittany Rescue Counties/Cities Served: *National 319-350-3877	American Bull Mastiff Association www.bullmastiff.us/rescue	
210-289-4463 nmcoord@abrl.org www.abrl.org	Direct Phone: 530-622-3344 abr.nm@americanbrittanyrescue.org www.americanbrittanyrescue.org		
American Bullmastiff Association Rescue Service Counties/Cities Served: *National	American Lhasa Apso Club Rescue Counties/Cities Served: *National	American Manchester Terrier Club Rescue Counties/Cities Served: *National	
Direct Phone: 978-424-1044	swlhasaresue@yahoo.com http://lhasaapsorescue.org	Direct Phone: 270-789-8649	

https://bullmastiff.us/rescue/

https://www.americanmanchester.org/

Aussie Rescue & Placement Helpline

Counties/Cities Served: *National PO Box 5305 New Castle PA 16105 1-877-ARPH-779

managementteam2@yahoo.com

www.aussierescue.org

Australian Terrier Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: *National 1241 S Heron Dr W New Palestine IN 46163-9642 Direct Phone: 970-482-9163 info@australianterrierrescue.org www.australianterrierrescue.org

Basenji Rescue & Transport (BRAT)

Counties/Cities Served: *National

www.basenjirescue.org

Basset Hound Club of America

Counties/Cities Served: *National

www.basset-bhca.org

Bearded Collie Club of America, Inc.

Counties/Cities Served: *National

Direct Phone: 251-743-4055 www.beardedcollieclub.us

Bedlington Terrier Club of America -HEART

Counties/Cities Served: *National

Direct Phone: 860-651-4711 rescue@bedlingtonamerica.com https://www.bedlingtonamerica.com/

Belgian Tervuren Rescue, Inc.

Counties/Cities Served: *National

262-642-2286

Direct Phone: 262-642-9637

rescueterv@belgiantervurenrescue.com

www.belgiantervurenrescue.com

Bernese Mountain Dog Club of America Rescue & Rehome

Counties/Cities Served: *National

bmdrescue@clearwater.net http://www.bmdcr.org/, www.bmdca.

org/rescue

Border Collie Society of America Counties/Cities Served: *National

Direct Phone:

Other:

www.bordercolliesociety.com

Breeder Release Adoption Service

719-845-0120 margal05@yahoo.com www.breederadoptions.org We rescue dogs from breeding facilities who are no longer useful or puppies who cannot be sold and dogs from euthanasia lists from selected shelters. We occasionally can take an owner surrender if **Canine Companions for Independence**

Counties/Cities Served: *National

Direct Phone: 800-572-2275

www.cci.org

Provides trained assistance dogs and support to people with disabilities.

Cardigan Welsh Corgi National Rescue Trust

Counties/Cities Served: *National

480-313-3253

Direct Phone: 575-687-2317 https://www.cardiganrescue.org/

Cavalier King Charles Spaniel Rescue USA

Counties/Cities Served: *National

520-268-8284

space allows.

Direct Phone: 949-697-2288 www.cavalierrescueusa.org

Chile Dog Schipperke Rescue Counties/Cities Served: *National

Direct Phone: 505-822-1783 https://schipperkerescue.net/

Col. Potter Cairn Rescue Network

Counties/Cities Served: *National

Direct Phone: 505-294-8218 CPCRN@CairnRescue.com www.cairnrescue.com

We rescue purebred Cairn Terriers who a homeless or soon to be homeless, those found in animal shelters or released by their families for a variety of reasons, and those Cairn Terriers and Cairn Terrier mixes who have been used as breeding stock by so-called puppy mills and backyard breeders.

Crest-Care Rescue
Counties/Cities Served: *National
7 Hill Rd
Kingston NY 12401
Direct Phone: 915-539-7777

https://www.ddtca.org/rescue/

English Springer Rescue America Counties/Cities Served: *National

844-364-3772 westavail@springerrescue.org www.springerrescue.org

www.crest-care.net

crestcareinc@gmail.com

Friends of Rescued Mastiffs
Counties/Cities Served: *National

Direct Phone: 414-875-1068

Other:

https://mastiffrescue.org/

See national website for regional contacts.

Giant Schnauzer Club of America

Dandie Dinmont Terrier Breed Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: *National

Counties/Cities Served: *National

Direct Phone: 541-428-2102 board@giantschnauzerclubofamerica.com www.giantschnauzerclubofamerica.com Great Dane Club of America - Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: *National

GDCAinfo@gmail.com www.gdca.org/rescue

Internet Miniature Pinscher Service

Counties/Cities Served: *National

877-646-7461 Other: 505-281-4255 www.minpinrescue.org Irish Setter Club of America, Inc. Counties/Cities Served: *National

908-462-2044 Other: 815-236-5074 irishrescue1@aol.com

https://irishsetterclub.org/rescue/rescue-

information/

Irish Wolfhound Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: *National

Direct Phone: 505-421-3086

Other: 575-421-3086

rmiwa.org

https://www.iwclubofamerica.org/rescue

Leonberger Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: *National

1-866-757-7257

info@leonberger-rescue.org www.leonberger-rescue.org Löwchen Club of America Breed Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: *National

Direct Phone: 253-904-8422

https://www.thelowchenclubofamerica.org/

National Anatolian Shepherd Rescue Network

Counties/Cities Served: *National

PO Box 2001 Higley AZ 85236

Direct Phone: 480-987-0790 asdrescue@gmail.com www.nasrn.com

National Brussels Griffon Rescue, Inc.

Counties/Cities Served: *National

203-219-4380

Direct Phone: 713-203-7862 Other: 713-461-8740

www.brusselsgriffonrescue.org

National Shiba Club of America

Counties/Cities Served: *National

rescue@shibas.org www.shibas.org/rescue.html New England Old English Sheepdog Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: *National

781-819-0131 http://neoesr.org

Karen and Ron Bernier (bernier. karen@gmail.com; 505-507-9993)

Newfoundland Dog Club North American Border Terrier Welfare North American Shar-Pei Rescue Counties/Cities Served: *National Counties/Cities Served: *National Counties/Cities Served: *National sharpeirescue@prodigy.net Direct Phone: Direct Phone: 706-814-3947 http://sharpeirescue.com/ www.newfdogclub.org www.borderterrierrescue.com Check the national club's website for a club in the nearest region. Norweigan Elkhound Rescue **Papillon Haven Rescue Patterdale Terrier Rescue** Counties/Cities Served: *National Counties/Cities Served: *National Counties/Cities Served: *National PO Box 20306 www.elkhoundrescue.com Hot Springs AR 71903 951-312-0667 www.paphaven.org Other contact: Greg Connors, 505-891 https://patterdale.net/rescue -0310 Pembroke Welsh Corgi Club of America, Petit Basset Griffon Vendeen Club of Pharaoh Hound Club of America-Rescu Inc. America-Rescue Counties/Cities Served: *National Counties/Cities Served: *National Counties/Cities Served: *National PO Box 1214 Direct Phone: 720-214-3144 Direct Phone: 505-292-5571 Pinedale AZ 85934 www.ph-club.org/phca-rescue corgis@worldnet.att.net Direct Phone: 602-920-0665 http://pwcca.org/about-pembrokes/pwc-PBGVLVR@aol.com rescue-network/ https://pbgv.org/pbgv-rescue/ Puli Club of America Pit Bull Rescue Central RedRover Relief Counties/Cities Served: *National Counties/Cities Served: *National Counties/Cities Served: *National PO Box 188890 Direct Phone: 323-662-7952 Sacramento CA 95818 www.pbrc.net peterslcsw@sbcglobal.net 916-429-2457 https://www.pulirescue.org/wp/top/ relief@redrover.org http://redrover.org/domestic-violence-safe escape-grants Grant programs and other resources to help families and pets safely escape domestic violence together. Rescue Welfare Trust Fund of the Bull Rhodesian Ridgeback Club of the US Ridgeback Rescue of the US **Terrier Club of America** Counties/Cities Served: *National Counties/Cities Served: *National Counties/Cities Served: *National Direct Phone: 786-309-7787 512-573-8932 1-800-282-8911 http://www.ridgebackrescue.org/

bullterrierhelp@gmail.com https://www.btca.com/rescue www.rrus.org

Scottish Deerhound Club of America

Counties/Cities Served: *National

Direct Phone: 520-227-8549 deerhounds@caerwicce.com http://deerhound.org/about-the-sdca/rescue-and-placement/

South Central Bloodhound Club Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: *National PO Box 1772 Fayetteville AR 72702 479-387-5156

Direct Phone: 479-443-2775

adopt@southcentralbloodhounds.org www.southcentralbloodhounds.

org/adoption

The Poodle Preserve

Counties/Cities Served: *National

CO

719-942-3738

rescuerehab@earthlink.net

https://hugssociety.org/directories/animal-shelters/united-states/colorado/719/the-

poodle-preserve

Tibetan Spaniel Club of America

Counties/Cities Served: *National

tibmom@comcast.net http://wp.tsca.ws/index. php/rescuerehoming/ **Tibetan Terrier Club of America-Rescue**

Counties/Cities Served: *National

ClassicTT@lpbroadband.net https://ttca-online.org/tts-in-rescue/ **United States Kerry Blue Terrier Club**

Counties/Cities Served: *National

Direct Phone: 505-332-3251

www.uskbtc.com

Welsh Terrier Rescue Service

Counties/Cities Served: *National

164 N Forrest Ave Camden TN 38320

Direct Phone: 731-584-6530 https://welshterrierrescue.com

Westie Rescue Network, Inc.

Counties/Cities Served: *National

PO Box 884

Lafayette CO 80026

Direct Phone: 720-360-1212

Other: 303-338-0878

westie@westierescuenetwork.org http://www.westierescuenetwork.org/ Whippet Rescue and Placement

Counties/Cities Served: *National

Direct Phone: 480-488-3801 www.whippet-rescue.com

Yorkshire Terrier Club of America Rescue, Inc.

Counties/Cities Served: *National

yorkrescue@aol.com https://www.

theyorkshireterrierclubofamerica.org/rescue

Zia Australian Shepherd Club Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: *National

http://ziaaussies.com/aussie rescue

All/Regional

Arizona Beagle Rescue

PO Box 61193 Phoenix AZ 85082 623-977-1355

Direct Phone: 623-977-1355 info@azbeaglerescue.com www.azbeaglerescue.com

Arizona Schnauzer Rescue Inc

2173 W Enfield Way Chandler AZ 85286 480-917-4710

Direct Phone: 505-681-9261 Other: 505-880-7059 hm AZschnauzer@cox.net www.AZschnauzer.org

Arizona Schnauzer Rescue, Inc. is a nonprofit charity dedicated to the rescue of Miniature Schnauzers in Arizona, New Mexico, and Nevada. Our rescue program

is entirely volunteers.

ATCA Rescue & Adoption Committee

Counties/Cities Served: Regional

2225 E Prince Rd Tucson AZ 85719

Direct Phone: 512-630-7073 www.airedalerescue.net Airedale rescue and adoption.

AZ Poodle Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide

20270 N Toledo Ave Maricopa AZ 85138

Direct Phone: 480-236-0600 https://arizonapoodlerescue.org/

Cat Care Network of Colorado and New Mexico

Counties/Cities Served: Colfax, Union

803 E Main St Trinidad CO 81082 Other: 719-846-3525 catcarenetwork@msn.com

https://www.facebook.com/people/Cat-Care-Network/100064856103398/ Low-cost spay/neuter & shots for lowincome families in rural northeastern New Mexico; feral cat TNR; adoptions; foster

care.

Cocker Rescue

CO

303-617-1939

http://rockymountaincockerrescue.org/

Colorado Beagle Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: Regional

PO Box 2704 Littleton CO 80161 303-464-9403

Direct Phone: 303-464-9403 www.coloradobeaglerescue.org

Colorado Saint Bernard Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: Regional PO Box 103034

Denver CO 80250

Direct Phone: 720-981-1700 cosaintrescue@gmail.com https://cosaintrescue.org/

Colorado Shiba Inu Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: Regional

PO Box 7325

Loveland CO 80537

Direct Phone: 719-332-4717

Other: 720-491-1278

info@coloradoshibainurescue.org www.coloradoshibainurescue.org

Dalmation Rescue of Colorado

Counties/Cities Served: Regional

6828 Rim Rock Trail Ft Collins CO 80526 303-281-8963

Direct Phone: 303-281-8963 info@dalmatianrescueco.org https://dalmatianrescueco.org/

Greyhound Adoption League of Texas, Inc.

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide 3400 Carlisle St #310 Dallas TX 75204

972-503-GALT

info@greyhoundadoptiontx.org www.galtx.org; www.facebook.com/GALTX

Greyhound Adoption League of Texas, Inc., is an all-volunteer nonprofit operating in the Dallas/Fort Worth metroplex and throughout Texas, New Mexico, and the

US since May 2001.

719-547-4008

Haven for Hamsters Rescue & Sanctuary

Counties/Cities Served: Regional

Albuquerque NM 505-918-7113

havenforhamsters@gmail.com

https://www.facebook. com/havenforhamsters/

Rescue and adoptions for hamsters, gerbils, mice, and guinea pigs. Haven for Hamsters is a home-based rescue for Hamsters of all kinds. We are the only hamster rescue in the State of New

Mexico. We service the entire state as we as the surrounding states of Texas, Arizona, and Colorado.

New Hope Cattle Dogs

Counties/Cities Served: Regional PO Box 460064

Aurora CO 80046 720-201-5241

www.nhcdrescuecolorado.com

Rocky Mountain Collie & Sheltie Rescue

234 S Hacienda Del Sol Dr Pueblo CO 81007

Direct Phone: 719-547-4008 rmcsr@colliesheltierescue.org

https://www.colliesheltierescue.org/

Rocky Mountain Irish Wolfhound Association-HERO

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide 3440 Youngfield Box 256 Wheat Ridge CO 80033 720-507-HERO (4376)

hero@rmiwa.org http://rmiwa.org/hero/

Russell Rescue, Inc

TX

www.russellrescue.com

Soul Dog Rescue

Spay/Neuter Services Counties/Cities Served: Regional PO Box 270534 St Louis MO 63126 303-857-6789 shelby@SoulDog.org www.SoulDog.org Soul Dog is proactive in animal welfare, advancing the need for spaying and neutering our pets to reduce overpopulation. We travel to rural communities on Native American reservations, where spaying and neutering will only happen if it is nearly free or very convenient. Soul Dog works with volunteer

veterinarians to provide the spaying and neutering service at no cost to the public.

Southwest Airedale Terrier Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide

Direct Phone:

www.swairedalerescue.org, https://www. facebook.com/SWAiredaleRescue/

Southwest Canine Corps of Volunteers (SCCV)

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide

Direct Phone: 505-269-7053 https://sccvtherapydogs.com/

Dog training for therapy and other service

dogs.

Southwest Collie Rescue

NM

https://swcsrescue.com/

All/Statewide

Advocates for Snake Preservation

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide

PO Box 2752

Silver City NM 88062

575-956-5231

info@snakes.ngo

https://www.snakes.ngo/

Our mission is to use science, education, and advocacy to promote compassionate conservation and coexistence with snakes. We provide resources to help people live safely with their snake neighbors and appreciate their encounters; bust myths and misconceptions; illustrate lesserknown snake behaviors with stories; and recommend yard and human behavior modifications to reduce human-snake conflicts. We share this information in southwest New Mexico at workshops, festivals, and presentations; distribute printed factsheets, brochures, and newsletters; and produce videos, infographics, and articles available online.

All Ears Basset Sanctuary

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide

https://www.allearsbassetsanctuary.com/ All Ears Basset Sanctuary is a basset rescue/sanctuary based out of New Mexico with a branch in Colorado. Our goal is to help the bassets who are homeless and need human love and kindness.

Animal Protection New Mexico

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide

PO Box 11395

Albuquerque NM 87192

505-265-2322

info@apnm.org

apnm.org

Since 1979, APNM has been advocating for animals by effecting systemic change, working towards the humane treatment of all animals. This includes active support o local and state legislation toward the prevention of animal cruelty, as well as public awareness campaigns designed to teach students and communities across New Mexico about the ongoing threats to animals.

Animal Protection Voters

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide
PO Box 11651
Albuquerque NM 87192
505-265-2322
info@apvnm.org
apvnm.org
APV was formed in October 2002 in New
Mexico. One important tool that can be

Basenji Club of New Mexico

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide PO Box 761 Placitas NM 87043 Direct Phone: 505-867-5942

www.basenji.org

Basset Hound Rescue of New Mexico

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide

Direct Phone: 505-242-2239 foster@bassetrescuenm.org www.bassetrescuenm.org

We rescue Bassets from city shelters and humane associations throughout the state and they are kept with foster families until

forever home is found.

Best Friends Pet Cremation Services

are here.

used to reduce animal suffering is passing

laws that better protect animals. In order to pass local, state, and federal laws, it's necessary to build a force that our

lawmakers cannot ignore. That is why we

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide 924 Menaul Blvd NE
Albuquerque NM 87107
505-345-5615
www.bestfriendspetcremation.com
We are part of the FRENCH family of companies. FRENCH has been caring for the families of our community since 1907.
We believe all lives are worthy of honor and respect, which includes those furry, finned, and feathered members of your family.

Alternate Address: 1275 Unser Blvd NE,

Rio Rancho, NM 87144

Bird Alliance of Central New Mexico

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide
PO Box 30002
Albuquerque NM 87190
http://cnmas.newmexicoaudubon.org/
Our mission is to appreciate, experience,
and conserve birds, other wildlife, and their
habitats and to encourage and support
environmental education in New Mexico.
We strive to be not only a leader in the
New Mexico birdwatching community but
also an avenue to express your ideas and
concerns about the environment in a
productive way.

Boxer Rescue of Albuquerque Counties/Cities Served: Statewide

PO Box 1460 Cedar Crest NM 87008 Other: 505-404-1221

boxnk9s@albuquerqueboxerrescue.org www.albuquerqueboxerrescue.org

Tio Tanono, Tim or TTT

Bulldog Club of America

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide PO Box 99 Los Lunas NM Direct Phone: 575-744-4626

http://www.bulldogclubofamerica.org/bca?

id=305

Serves NM/El Paso

Bulldog Rescue of New Mexico

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide Los Lunas NM Direct Phone: 505-865-4055 countrykennel@yahoo.com www.rescuebulldogs.org, www. rescuebulldogs.org

Critter Control of New Mexico

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide 3700 Osuna NE, Ste 527 Albuquerque NM 87109 505-219-2169

Other: 505-715-5558 Santa Fe Office https://www.crittercontrol.com/office-

finder/new-mexico/

Since 1983, the Critter Control concept he championed humane wildlife removal and environmentally responsible techniques for handling nuisance wildlife problems.

Dharmahorse Equine Sanctuary

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide 6874 Coyote Rd Las Cruces NM 88012

575-541-0137

katharinechrisley@yahoo.com

http://www.dharmahorse.org/ Dharmahorse is a sanctuary licensed by the NMLB for horses (and humans) of all abilities where educational, therapeutic and recovery programs are rooted in love, compassion, tolerance and understanding, lead to more humane and compassionate care, and cultivate a balanced and mindful stewardship of our environment and the people and animals that live within it.

Doberman Rescue of New Mexico

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide PO Box 26582 Albuquerque NM 87125 Direct Phone: 505-720-4649

abqdoberman@gmail.com www.dobermanrescuenm.org

Enchantment Chihuahua Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide PO Box 93815 Albuquerque NM 87199 505-463-6159

info@enchantmentrescueltd.com

https://www.

enchantmentchihuahuarescuewithmargaretv

tse.com/

EnchantMutts Adoptions

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide PO Box 23143 Albuquerque NM 87192 info@enchantmutts.org www.enchantmutts.org We are a small rescue organization committed to promoting humane treatment for neglected, abandoned, and unwanted dogs through the three "R's": Rescue, Rehabilitation, and Rehoming. Education is also a large part of our program. We concentrate on dogs in small rural shelters that are at high risk of euthanasia, and we will, at times, transport animals in need to approved breed specific rescues who

Equine Protection Fund of APNM

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide PO Box 11395 Albuquerque NM 87192 505-803-3770 epf@apnm.org https://apnm.org/what-we-do/protectinghorses-donkeys-and-mules/emergencyfeed-assistance-and-other-help/ We provide, via an application process, emergency feed assistance, gelding assistance, and assistance with veterinary fees and disposal costs related to humanely euthanizing suffering equines. Individuals with a financial need, law enforcement, and horse shelters may also be eligible for this assistance. Contact us for information and support.

Equine Spirit Sanctuary

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide 13 Los Caballos Rd Ranchos de Taos NM 87557 575-758-1212 info@equinespiritsanctuary.org https://www.equinespiritsanctuary.org/ Equine Spirit Sanctuary is a nonprofit organization dedicated to bringing horses and people together. ESS is a licensed horse rescue with the State of New Mexic with our goal to improve the lives of horse through our programs of horse rescue and rehab and education.

Forming Positive Links Committee

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide

partner with us to save lives.

www.thelinknm.com Positive Links works to raise awareness about the link between animal abuse and human violence and provides training on The Link to professionals around the state, hosts the biannual NM Conference on The Link, advocates for stronger policies to stop family violence, and works with law enforcement and the courts to ensure that those charged with animal cruelty receive appropriate therapy.

Golden Retriever Rescue of New Mexico

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide NM

Direct Phone: 505-345-3737

info@grrnm.com www.grrnm.com

Gordon Setter Rescue - New Mexico Gordon Nights

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide

http://www.gsca.org/

Happy Rascal Ranch Horse and Donkey Sanctuary

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide

17 Toad Rd

Placitas NM 87043

Direct Phone: 505-463-0427 happyrascalranch.com

Happy Rascal Ranch provides a safe haven for senior and wild horses with no place to go. All animals are provided with compassionate care and both animal and human companionship. The Sanctuary is funded by its caretakers, volunteers, and private donations.

Hawkwatch International, SW Office

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide 1420 Carlisle Blvd NE #206 Albuquerque NM 87110 801-484-6808

Direct Phone: 505-255-7622

www.hawkwatch.org

Conservation and monitoring of and

education on hawk species.

Heart & Soul Animal Sanctuary

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide 369 Montezuma Ave, #130 Santa Fe NM 87501 505-757-6817

https://www.heartandsoulnm.org/

The Heart and Soul Animal Sanctuary is a place of refuge for animals who otherwise would perish: the abandoned, the abused the sick, the old, the suffering. Located or 130 wooded acres in the Sangre de Cristo Mountains near Santa Fe, New Mexico, th Sanctuary is nonprofit and tax-exempt. W also are an accredited member of The Association of Sanctuaries, a national organization with the highest standards fo animal welfare and care.

Kindred Spirits Animal Sanctuary

Counties/Cities Served: Santa Fe 3749-A Highway 14 Santa Fe NM 87508 505-471-5366 kindredspiritsnm@earthlink.net www.kindredspiritsnm.org We are dedicated to providing end-of-life care and hospice for older, unwanted dogs, horses, and poultry in a peaceful and serene sanctuary setting, and advocating for the compassionate, dignified treatment of all living beings as they move through the aging process.

Lap Dog Rescue of New Mexico Counties/Cities Served: Statewide

PO Box 1316 Tiieras NM 87059 Direct Phone: 505-934-2202 lapdogrescue@lapdogrescue.org www.LapDogRescue.org Our mission is to rescue, rehabilitate, and

re-home small companion dogs. Our goal is to place them in loving, forever homes and do this through a rigorous screening and adoption process.

Longears Safehouse

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide

PO Box 993

Estancia NM 87016

http://www.longearssafehouse.org/

The only welfare and charity organization in New Mexico specifically for donkeys. Our mission is to make the world a better place for donkeys and related long ears such as mules and hinnies. TLS provides education about the mental and physical needs of long ears, their nature, training and care, rescues donkeys in need, rehabilitates and rehomes them, and helps long ears in times of crisis or emergency situations.

Macaw and Cockatoo Rescue of New Mexico

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide

505-934-0785

www.abqparrots.org

We are a New Mexico licensed nonprofit organization dedicated to the wellbeing of all species of companion parrots. We are a small, home-based organization located in Rio Rancho, NM. Our rescue offers its services to those in the Albuquerque area and is proud to be able to extend a helping hand on statewide and national levels as well.

Milagro Boston Terrier Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide PO Box 1205 Corrales NM 87048 505-463-8453 Direct Phone: 505-463-8453

www.nmbostonrescue.com

Mustang Camp

help.

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide 2455 Co Rd 379 Cuba NM 87013 505-419-2575 patricia@mustangcamp.org https://www.mustangcamp.org/ Mustang Camp is a nonprofit organization training wild and rescued horses for adoption. We promote training without trauma. We take captive wild horses from US government holding facilities, other New Mexico rescues, and state agencies. We bring them to Mustang Camp to be trained and socialized using our 26-step criteria program. An approachable and trained horse is 100 times more likely to get adopted. If you are struggling to figure out how to train a mustang, take heart! We can

New Mexico Animal Friends

Spav/Neuter Services

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide PO Box 40189 Albuquerque NM 87196 505-881-7297 cats@nmaf.org, dogs@nmaf.org http://nmaf.org Our mission is to rescue homeless dogs and cats and provide temporary quality care for them in foster homes until permanent adoptive homes can be found, promote animal welfare through educational efforts and other services, reduce overpopulation in companion animals and feral cats through spay-neuter services, and provide needed medical care to senior dogs and cats with the goal to either make them more adoptable or to provide end of life hospice care at a NMAF foster home or through a sponsorship at a senior care sanctuary. Weekend adoption

New Mexico Board of Veterinary Medicine

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide 7301 Jefferson St NE, Ste H Albuquerque NM 87109 505-553-7021 director@nmbvm.org https://bvm.nm.gov/

New Mexico Dachshund Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide 430 West Highway 6 Los Lunas NM 87031 505-803-2393 Direct Phone: 505-438-3749

http://newmexicodachshundrescue.org

New Mexico Herpetological Society

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide

clinics.

http://www.nmherpsociety.org/ We promote the scientific study of the state's reptile and amphibian populations and the recognition of these animals' role in the ecosystem. The NMHS members include biologists, students, laymen, and amateur herpetological enthusiasts interested in a wide variety of reptiles and amphibians.

New Mexico Independent Border Collie Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide NM Direct Phone: 505-570-0677 ariellenm@bordercollierescue.com

https://bordercollie.rescueme.org/newmexic

New Mexico Livestock Board

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide 300 San Mateo Blvd NE Ste 1000 Albuquerque NM 87108 505-841-6161 www.nmlbonline.com

New Mexico Racing Commission

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide 4900 Alameda Blvd NE Albuquerque NM 87113 505-222-0700 rc.info@state.nm.us http://nmrc.state.nm.us/

New Mexico Search and Rescue Counc

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide

PO Box 3396 Albuquerque NM 87190 info@nmsarc.org http://www.nmsarc.org/ We represent the largest group of wilderness search and rescue teams and individuals in New Mexico. The council's purpose is to promote the common interes of teams and individuals dedicated to the saving of life and the relief of human suffering during emergencies in the State of New Mexico. All search and rescue incidents in New Mexico are coordinated the New Mexico State Police Division under the Department of Public Safety.

New Mexico Wilderness Alliance

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide 142 Truman St NE Suite B-1

Albuquerque NM 87108 505-843-8696

www.nmwild.org

Dedicated to the protection, restoration, and continued enjoyment of New Mexico's wildlands and wilderness areas. NMWA implements an aggressive grassroots organizing and media outreach strategy to invigorate traditional supporters of wild lands protection, convince nontraditional constituencies of the values of Wilderness preservation, and motivate a new generation of wilderness advocates. At the same time, we are working to provide interim protection for these wild places so that they can still be protected for future generations.

New Mexico Wildlife Center

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide 19 Wheat St Espanola NM 87532 505-753-9505 Direct Phone: www.newmexicowildlifecenter.org New Mexico Wildlife Center works to conserve and restore native wildlife and their habitats through action-oriented education, promotion of public awareness, strategic partnerships, and responsible wildlife rehabilitation.

New Mexico Wildlife Federation Counties/Cities Served: Statewide

6100 Seagull St NE, Ste B-105 Albuquerque NM 87109 https://nmwildlife.org/ Inspiring New Mexicans to conserve publi landscapes, watersheds, and wildlife for our children's future.

NM Attorney General's Office

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide 201 3rd St NW, Ste 300 Albuquerque NM 87102 505-490-4060 http://www.nmag.gov

NM Department of Public Safety

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide 4491 Cerrillos Rd

Santa Fe NM 87504 www.dps.nm.gov

NM Mounted Patrol

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide PO Box 1374 Edgewood NM 87015 833-426-6667 https://nmmp.us/Contact-Your-Local-NMMP-Troop.php

NMDOG

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide
9445 Coors Blvd NW #171
Albuquerque NM 87114
505-886-1729
info@nmdog.org
www.nmdog.org
Rescue for dogs who are chained,
abandoned, or victims of abuse; community
outreach, education, rehabilitation,
adoption, and networking.

NMDOG is an in-the-trenches rescue serving the chained, the abused, the abandoned dogs of New Mexico. Reaching out across the state, our motto is "Whatever needs to be done to better the life of a dog, we will do it with Fierce Determination." Our mission is to serve and protect New Mexico's Forgotten Dogs. Through our website and active presence on Facebook, NMDOG details the pursuit of its core goals: rescue, outreach, and education.

Northern New Mexico Corgi Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide

Direct Phone: 505-466-9666 corgnlady@aol.com https://www.facebook.com/NorthernNMCorgis/

Pathways of Healing New Mexico Dog Rescue

Spay/Neuter Services

NM 87508
rescue@yahoo.com
https://www.facebook.com/pathways.
dogrescuenewmexico/
Companion animal transportation, food, medical services, shelter, training; spay/neuter program.

Paws and Stripes

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide
617 Truman St NE
Albuquerque NM 87110
505-999-1201
veterandogs@pawsandstripes.org
www.pawsandstripes.org
Helping dogs, helping heros! Providing
animal assisted therapy to military veterans
with PTSD, MST, and TBI using local
rescue dogs; saving lives, two at a time.

PAWS New Mexico

Spay/Neuter Services Counties/Cities Served: Statewide PO Box 22985 Santa Fe NM 87502 505-466-1525 janecarson@pawsnm.org www.pawsnm.org Our commitments are to reduce overpopulation of homeless pets in NM; provide low-cost spay/neuter clinics in San Miguel County, coordinate low-cost programs through local vets using our mobile S/N van & the SF Animal Shelter's Wellness Clinic; humane education; assist in placing adoptable animals; collaborate with other animal orgs to achieve no more homeless pets in NM; & operate the PAWS Emergency Food Bank For Pets.

Paws to People - Bridges to Cures

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide 204 Hermosa Dr NE Albuquerque NM 87108 505-232-7996 Direct Phone: 505-232-7996

Direct Phone: 505-232-799 info@bridgestocures.org http://bridgestocures.org/

Our mission is to generate awareness and funds to support Translational Study research to benefit better health and long-lives in both people and pets.

Pekingese Charitable Foundation

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide

Carlsbad NM 401-255-4643

Direct Phone: 505-885-1972

https://pekingesecharitablefoundation.

org/rescue/

Penny Lane Foal Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide

3031 Oculus Loop NE Rio Rancho NM 87144 505-373-3203

pennylanefoals@gmail.com https://www.pennylanefoals.com/ Penny Lane Foal Rescue is committed to rescuing and rehabilitating orphaned and abandoned foals from throughout New Mexico, providing intensive socialization and foundation skills training, and placement into their loving, forever homes.

It is our goal to be a strong community resource for New Mexicans needing assistance with caring for orphaned and abandoned foals rescued out of roundups and auctions.

People's Anti-Cruelty Association/Albuquerque Animal Rescue (PACA/AAR)

Spay/Neuter Services

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide

PO Box 21280

Albuquerque NM 87154

505-255-0544

Direct Phone: 505-255-0544

pacadogs@aol.com http://nmpaca.org/

PACA/AAR is the oldest no-kill animal rescue group in New Mexico. Our main focus is abandoned and abused cats and dogs. We provide all needed medical care, spay/neuter, as well as any major surgery required. We also provide a safe haven until an adoptive home is found.

Pet-a-Bulls, Inc

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide PO Box 10553 Albuquerque NM gimmeahome505@gmail.com www.petabulls.com We do not take dogs directly from the

public under our current structure.

We are an all-volunteer based "bully" bree adoption group. We carefully select dogs from City and County shelters across the state, ensure that all medical needs and vaccinations are in place, and that each and every one of our fur friends have the basic behavior training to automatically exhibit the skills required to be deemed "ready-made" family pets!

Pets 4 Vets Program

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide

6601 4th St NW, Ste G Albuquerque NM 87107 Direct Phone: 505-217-2230 https://petsforvets.com/

Many brave troops return home with scars – both seen and unseen – that make it difficult to transition back to civilian life. At the same time, millions of wonderful companion animals wait in shelters for a forever home. Pets for Vets is the bridge that brings them together. When a veteran is matched with the right pet, both lives change for the better. A program of Heroes Walk Among Us.

Prairie Dog Pals

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide

PO Box 14235

Albuquerque NM 87191

505-296-1937

Direct Phone: 505-296-1937 prairiedogpals@prairiedogpals.org https://www.facebook.com/prairiedogpals/
Our mission is to preserve the species and its environment and to provide information and education about prairie dogs to the public.

Prairie Dog Pals has been helping to care for prairie dogs in the city. To ensure their survival, we provide supplemental feeding in barren areas. We also capture and relocate prairie dogs where loss of habitat or human conflict threatens their existence.

Saint Bernard Rescue Foundation, Inc. New Mexico

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide

Direct Phone: 575-649-3860 nmsaintbernardrescue@yahoo.com https://www.saintrescue.org/category/newmexico/

Sandia Search Dogs

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide 10725 Edith NE Albuquerque NM 87113

https://sandiasearchdogs.org/

We are an all-volunteer organization that provides wilderness search and rescue (SAR) services for lost people within New Mexico and the surrounding states. Training dogs for human search and rescue is our specialty. SSD responds to SAR missions throughout New Mexico and the Southwest area. As a state-recognized search and rescue group, we respond to requests from the New Mexico State Police and other agencies to assist in missing person emergencies.

Santa Fe Raptor Center

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide PO Box 32021 Santa Fe NM 87549 505-699-0455 santaferaptorcenter@gmail.com https://santaferaptorcenter.org/ Since 2004, Santa Fe Raptor Center has provided care for injured birds around New Mexico with a focus on raptors. We work with many rehabbers throughout the state to provide the best care for the birds as well as transportation to and from various locations. Our dedicated director and volunteers also play a crucial role in helping us transport, rehab, clean enclosures, and feed the birds in our care as well as educate the public on the benefits these animals have in our world. We also provide vital education about raptors and other birds to schools and our

Siberian Husky Rescue of NM

www.nmsiberianrescue.com

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide PO Box 3
Cedar Crest NM 87008
505-264-2514
Direct Phone: 505-264-2514

adoptionspf@smallpawsrescue.org https://smallpawsrescue.org/state/nm/

Small Paws Rescue - Bichon Rescue

Sunflower Sanctuary Animal Rescue

communities.

Counties/Cities Served: Bernalillo 25 Clauss PI
Tijeras NM 87059
505-286-6302
sunflowersanctuary@msn.com
http://www.sunflowersanctuary.org/
Our primary existence is to provide a loving and safe home for the elderly animals so they can live out the rest of their years.

Tellington Touch Training

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide Santa Fe NM 866-488-6824 https://ttouch.com/
Tellington TTouch Training is a specialize approach to the care and training of companion animals, horses, and exotic animals, as well as for the physical and emotional well-being of humans. Our methods go beyond training, profoundly enriching body, mind, and spirit of animals and their people.

Texico Ferret Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide
PO Box 165
Texico NM 88135
575-659-0918
fertrescue@aol.com
www.texicoferretrescue.org
Texico Ferret Rescue was founded to
prevent cruelty, abuse, and abandonment
of domestic ferrets. We strive to assure that
no ferret will be left behind, regardless of
age, health, or special needs.

The Enchanted Poodle Club Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide PO Box 6895

Albuquerque NM 87197 epcpoodlerescue@gmail.com www.enchantedpoodleclub.com

The Horse Shelter

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide 821 W San Mateo Rd Santa Fe NM 87505 505-471-6179 info@thehorseshelter.org www.thehorseshelter.org Horse rescue & rehab; humane educatior Our mission is to rescue, rehabilitate, and facilitate the adoption of abused, abandoned, and neglected horses throughout New Mexico.

Tickled Pink Weimaraner Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide 12231 Academy Rd NE Albuquerque NM 87111 contact@weimaraner.rescue.org www.weimaranerrescue.org

UNM School of Law Wild Friends Program

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide

505-277-5089

voice.

http://wildfriends.unm.edu/
The Wild Friends Program is an awardwinning civics education program at the
UNM School of Law, providing hands-on
learning to students in grades 4 through 12
across New Mexico. In this unique
program, students help draft legislation on
a wildlife conservation issue and work to
pass it in the New Mexico State
Legislature. Students learn how our
government works and that they have a

Viva! Animal Rescue NM

Spay/Neuter Services
Counties/Cities Served: Statewide

vivapaws@gmail.com
http://www.viva-nm.org/, www.facebook.
com/VivaAnimals
Viva! NM Rural Animal Rescue is a small
animal rescue located in Albuquerque, Ne
Mexico. Established in 2012, we work
throughout the state of New Mexico to hel
rural animal shelters lower their euthanas
rates, spread animal care education, and

promote overall animal well-being.

Our efforts are focused primarily on our PAWS program, and we also have efforts to provide shelter relief, promote spay and neuter within rural communities, education networking with other rescues, and helpin shelters achieve an online presence.

Walkin' N Circles Ranch, Inc.

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide
198 Weimer Rd N
Stanley NM 87056
505-286-0779
saveahorse@wncr.org
https://www.wncr.org/
New Mexico Horse Rescue at Walkin N
Circles Ranch, Inc., is a nonprofit horse
rescue that rehabilitates and finds homes
for abandoned, abused, and neglected
horses.

Wanagi Wolf Fund and Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide PO Box 984
Tijeras NM 87059
505-286-2088
https://wanagi-wolf-fund.org/
Our mission is to stop the breeding of wolves and wolf-dogs as pets and to protect those that are already here by spaying & neutering to let them live their lives out with respect.

Watermelon Mountain Ranch Animal Shelter

Spay/Neuter Services

Counties/Cities Served: Sandoval 1380 Rio Rancho Blvd SE Ste 374 Rio Rancho NM 87124 505-221-2359 www.wmranch.org
We offer adoptions, shelter and foster homes, spay/neuter program, humane education, serves central and northern NI outreach for at-risk youth and special needs children, contract w/Sandoval County & Town of Bernalillo.

Wildlife for All

275 N Main St
Las Cruces NM 88001
info@wildmesquite.org
https://www.wildmesquite.org/
Our vision is a world where all wild animals
have a right to flourish, regardless of their
utility to humans. Our mission is to protect
wildlife and their habitats in the Southwest
through grassroots advocacy, education,
and on-the-ground restoration projects.

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide

Wildlife Rescue, Inc., of New Mexico

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide 2901 Candelaria Rd NW Albuquerque NM 87197 505-344-2500

Albuquerque NM 87197 505-344-2500 info@wildliferescuenm.org https://wildliferescuenm.org/
See website for information on what to do if you have found an injured bird, mammal, reptile, or amphibian. Our missions are to rehabilitate and release to the wild, injured, or orphaned animals rescued by members of the public; to come to the aid of displaced wildlife and the concerned people who find them; to teach scientifically correct information about New Mexico wildlife; and to educate New Mexicans about the importance of habitat preservation and conservation for our

Bernalillo

4 Paws Pet Hospital

native wildlife.

Spay/Neuter Services
Counties/Cities Served: Bernalillo
6600 Holly Avenue NE, Ste B5
Albuquerque NM 87113
505-821-0309
4pawspethosp@gmail.com
https://www.4pawspethospital.com/

Acoma Training Center

Counties/Cities Served: Bernalillo 333 Wyoming Blvd SE
Albuquerque NM 87123
505-266-6436
info@acomatrainingcenter.com
www.acomatrainingcenter.com
The goal of Acoma is to help every dog become a valued member of the family. We want the bond between a dog and it's owner to allow a dog to be welcome in any situation. We want the bond to be strong enough to save a dog's life in an emergency.

Albuquerque Beekeepers

Counties/Cities Served: Bernalillo

505-504-4139 http://abqbeeks.org Online resource and forum for urban beekeeping; bee removal resources; how to report a swarm.

Albuquerque City Hall Public Safety

Counties/Cities Served: Bernalillo 400 Marquette Ave NW Albuquerque NM 87102 505-768-2000 http://www.cabq.gov/

Albuquerque Kennel Kompadres

Counties/Cities Served: Bernalillo

kennelkompadres@gmail.com
http://www.kennelkompadres.org/
Our sole purpose is to help promote and
raise money to support the work of
Albuquerque's Animal Welfare Department
in their efforts to educate the public on and
encourage the humane treatment and care
of animals, provide humane care for
animals entrusted to their care, conduct
and support spay/neuter programs, and
promote animal adoption.

Albuquerque Pet Memorial Services

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide 132 Mountain Park PI, Ste A Albuquerque NM 87114 505-550-4793

Other: 505-270-1905 Emergency

Albuquerque Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Bernalillo 400 Roma NW, 5th Floor Albuquerque NM 87102 505-242-2677

https://www.cabq.gov/police

Albuquerque Public Schools Police Dept

Counties/Cities Served: Bernalillo 6400 Uptown Blvd NE, Suite 110E Albuquerque NM 87110 505-243-7712

https://www.aps.edu/police

Albuquerque Wildlife Federation

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide PO Box 20225 Albuquerque NM 87154 http://abq.nmwildlife.org/ Albuquerque Wildlife Federation is an allvolunteer nonprofit organization focused on New Mexico's wildlife and habitat resources.

Animal Humane New Mexico

Spay/Neuter Services

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide 615 Virginia St SE
Albuquerque NM 87108 505-255-5523
Other: 505-217-3000 Vet Clinic
NMCCA_DVM@yahoo.com
http://animalhumanenm.org
Shelter; lost/found; S/N program for qualified low-income clients in NM; feral c TNR; humane education; thrift shop; pet food bank for rescue groups, Albuquerque seniors and families in need; reduced or no-fee euthanasia for sick/dying companic animals if family cannot afford to pay.

Bernalillo County Animal Care Services

Spay/Neuter Services
Counties/Cities Served: Bernalillo
3001 2nd St SW
Albuquerque NM 87105
505-468-7387
Direct Phone:

Other: 505-260-7450 (After hours) www.bernco.gov/animal-care-services/ Enforces county ordinances; provides humane traps. S/N for qualified low-income residents of Bernalillo Co.

Bernalillo County Sheriff's Dept

Counties/Cities Served: Bernalillo 400 Roma Ave NW Albuquerque NM 87102 505-468-7100 sheriff@bernco.gov https://www.bernco.gov/bernalillo-countysheriff/

Cats Around Town (CAT)

Counties/Cities Served: Bernalillo Albuquerque NM 505-255-5523 Direct Phone: 505-264-5919

https://animalhumanenm.org/adopt/cats-

around-town/

CAT is Animal Humane's off-site adoption program created to help re-home cats outside the typical shelter environment. We team up with local businesses who love cats to place adoptable felines in their stores. This gives our cats even more exposure to potential adopters and allows us to care for more homeless pets at our Main Campus and Westside Adoption Center.

Fabulous Felines

Counties/Cities Served: Bernalillo
PO Box 14841
Albuquerque NM 87191
fabulousFelines@comcast.net
www.fabulousfelines.org
Merry Stubblefield started Fabulous Felines
in 2006 with the support of friends and
family. She had been working with a local
feral colony, providing food, vet care, and
other assistance for several years, and
started the charity to help with raising
funds, getting volunteers, and engaging the
community.

We currently focus on educational events, as this feral colony is aging and we are not able to bring in any more cats.

Hawks Aloft, Inc.

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide PO Box 10028 Albuquerque NM 87184 505-828-9455 Direct Phone: 505-828-9455

breck Phone. 505-626

hawksaloft.org

Hawks Aloft works to conserve indigenous wild birds and their habitats through avian research, conservation education, raptor rescue, and cooperation with other organizations.

High Desert Cat Rescue & Adoptions

Counties/Cities Served: Bernalillo
PO Box 3802
Albuquerque NM 87190
505-888-4327
info@hdcra.org
www.hdcra.org
Cat rescue/foster/rehome organization.

June's Senior Cat Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide PO Box 16521
Albuquerque NM 87191
505-220-3528
junescats@q.com
http://junesseniorcatrescue.dreamhosters.
com, www.facebook.
com/JunesSeniorCatRescue
We are an all-volunteer organization
dedicated to rescuing senior cats from
high-kill shelters, promoting the adoption of
older cats, and educating people about the
benefits of adopting older pets.

We provide abandoned and homeless senior cats with a safe haven to live the rest of their days in peace, comfort, love, and to ensure they receive the best humankind has to offer.

Los Ranchos de Albuquerque Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Bernalillo

6718 Rio Grande Blvd NW
Los Ranchos NM 87107
505-344-6582
http://losranchosnm.gov/animal-control
Uses Albuquerque shelter, contracts with
veterinary clinic; enforces village
ordinances.

New Mexico House Rabbit SocietyCounties/Cities Served: Bernalillo, Santa Fe

9445 Coors Blvd NW #142 Albuquerque NM 87114 505-435-9916

www.newmexicohrs.org

Our mission is to help rabbits who need homes in New Mexico, with a special focu on the Albuquerque and Santa Fe area. We are an official chapter of House Rabb Society.

Street Cat Hub

Spay/Neuter Services
Counties/Cities Served: Bernalillo
1616 Eubank Blvd NE, Suite A
Albuquerque NM 87112
505-247-9357
info@streetcathub.org
https://streetcathub.org/
Serving the city of Albuquerque and
assisting surrounding areas with spaying
and neutering free-roaming cats.

Talking Talons Youth Leadership

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide
12165 Suite B8 NM 14
Cedar Crest NM 87008
505-281-1133
http://www.talkingtalons.org/
Our mission is to elevate youth and the community to become effective advocates and ethical stewards of themselves, wildlife, habitats, and the environment.

Thrive Pet Healthcare Specialists Albuquerque

Counties/Cities Served: Bernalillo 4000 Montgomery Blvd NE Albuquerque NM 87109 505-594-4613 https://www.vescnm.com

University of New Mexico Police Dept

Counties/Cities Served: Bernalillo 2500 Campus Blvd NE Albuquerque NM 87106

505-277-2241 Other: 505-277-6059 kmccab02@unm.edu https://police.unm.edu

Warm Hearts Network

Counties/Cities Served: Bernalillo NM https://warmheartsnetwork.weebly.com/ A program of Animal Humane NM; trained volunteers, human service professionals, and dogs who provide Animal Assisted Activities and Animal-Assisted Therapy.

Catron

Catron County Sheriff's Office

Counties/Cities Served: Catron
100 Main St
Reserve NM 87830
575-533-6222
https://www.catroncounty.
us/government/county sheriff s office/inde

x.php No Animal Control

Chaves

Bitter Lake National Wildlife Refuge

Counties/Cities Served: Chaves

4200 E Pine Lodge Rd Roswell NM 88201 575-622-6755 https://www.fws.gov/refuge/bitter_lake/ Bitter Lake National Wildlife Refuge is a National Wildlife Refuge located in two separate sections that lie on the banks of the Pecos River in central Chaves County a few miles northeast of Roswell. The refuge was established in 1937 to provide habitat for migratory birds such as the sandhill crane and the snow goose, but it is also notable for rare native fish and the over 90 species of dragonflies and damselflies that inhabit the refuge. Where the Chihuahuan Desert meets the Southern Plains, Bitter Lake is one of the most biologically significant wetland areas of the Pecos River basin.

Chaves County Sheriff's Office Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Chaves

1 Saint Mary's PI Roswell NM 88203 575-624-6500 https://www.chavescounty.gov/yourcounty/departments/sheriff-s-office Enforces county ordinances; services outside Roswell city limits only.

Dexter Dept Of Public Safety

Counties/Cities Served: Chaves PO Box 610 Dexter NM 88230 575-734-5404 dexterpolice@yahoo.com

Hagerman Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Chaves 501 E Argyle Hagerman NM 88232 575-752-3201 https://www.facebook.com/HagermanPD/ **Lake Arthur Police Department**

Counties/Cities Served: Chaves

507 S Maine Ave Lake Arthur NM 88253

575-365-2202

Other: 575-626-4008 latownhall@dfn.com https://www.facebook.

com/LakeArthurPoliceDepartment/

Roswell Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Chaves 705 E McGaffey St

Roswell NM 88203 575-624-6722

Other: 575-624-6770 (After hours) https://www.roswell-nm.gov/1250/Animal-

Services

Shelter; enforcement of city ordinances.

Roswell Humane Society Shelter

Spay/Neuter Services

Counties/Cities Served: Southeastern NN

703 E McGaffev Roswell NM 88203 575-622-8950

rhumane@dfn.com; info@roswellhumane

www.roswellhumane.org

Adoptions; low-cost dog spay/neuter; free

cat spay/neuter; thrift shop.

We are a nonprofit 501(c)(3) organization that promotes humane education through community involvement. We serve all of Southeastern New Mexico. We take in los abandoned, and owner-relinquished companion animals and place them up for adoption. We are a limited-entry shelter. We are NOT a no-kill shelter. We only tak in animals we have room for and keep them as long as possible.

Roswell Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Chaves 128 W 2nd St Roswell NM 88203 575-624-6770

Other: 575-626-4008

https://www.roswell-nm.gov/153/Police-

Department

Cibola

Acoma Pueblo Law Enforcement Services

Counties/Cities Served: Cibola 74 Pinsbaari Dr

Pueblo of Acoma NM

505-552-7500

https://www.puebloofacoma.

org/departments/department-of-

operations/public-safety/

Cibola County Sheriff's Office

114 McBride Road **Grants NM** 505-287-0350

Direct Phone: 505-876-2068 Other: 505-287-9476 (Disp.) https://www.cibolacountynm.

com/departments/sheriffs office/index.php

Enforces city & county ordinances

Grants Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Cibola 105 E Roosevelt Ave Grants NM 87020 505-287-7927

grantspolice@yahoo.com

https://www.facebook.com/GrantsPD/

Grants Police Department Animal Care Center

Counties/Cities Served: Cibola 722 Sakelares Blvd Grants NM 87020 505-285-4012

Other: 505-287-2983 (After hours)

animalcare@grantsnm.gov https://www.facebook. com/GrantsAnimalCare/ City and county shelter.

Laguna Pueblo Department of Public Safety

Counties/Cities Served: Cibola 22 Capital Rd Laguna NM 87026 505-552-6654 http://www.lagunapueblo-nsn.gov

Laguna Pueblo Police Department Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Cibola
31 Rodeo Dr
Laguna NM 87026
505-552-6666
https://www.lagunapueblo-nsn.
gov/departments/department-of-public-safety/law-enforcement-program/animal-control-division/

Milan Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Cibola 619 Uranium Ave Milan NM 87021 505-287-4491

Other: 505-287-4491 Dispatch https://www.villageofmilan.

 $com/department/public_safety/police/index.$

php

Ramah Navajo Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: McKinley, Cibola HCR 61, Box 13
Pine Hill NM 87321
https://ramahnavajo.online/news?
blogcategory=Ramah+Navajo+Police
+Department

Colfax

Angel Fire Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Colfax 27 Halo Pines Terrace Angel Fire NM 87710 575-377-3214 http://www.angelfirenm.gov/166/Police

Cimarron Police Department & Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Colfax 356-B E 9th St Cimarron NM 87714 575-376-2351 cimarronpd@bacavalley.com https://www.villageofcimarron.net/police.html

Colfax County Sheriff's Office

Counties/Cities Served: Colfax 1413 S 2nd St Raton NM 87740 575-445-5561 http://www.co.colfax.nm.

us/government/sheriff s department.php

Maxwell National Wildlife Refuge

Counties/Cities Served: Colfax
Maxwell NM 87728
575-375-2331
https://www.fws.gov/refuge/maxwell/
A unique wildlife viewing experience,
Maxwell National Wildlife Refuge protects
and enhances habitat for migratory birds
and native wildlife in New Mexico.

Raton Humane Society

Spay/Neuter Services
Counties/Cities Served: Colfax
448 Hereford Ave
Raton NM 87740
575-445-8640
https://ratonnm.
gov/community/pets_animals/index.php
Raton animal shelter; subsidized (50%)
S/N program.

Raton Police Department

224 Savage Ave
Raton NM 87740
575-445-2704
https://www.ratonnm.
gov/government/departments/police .php

Raton Police Department Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Colfax 448 Hereford Ave Raton NM 87740

575-445-8640 https://ratonnm.

gov/community/pets animals/index.php

Enforces city ordinances. The Raton Humane Society works with the City of Raton to provide animal control, care for sick and injured animals, and to oversee the operation of the Raton Animal Shelter.

Springer Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Colfax 606 Colbert Ave Springer NM 87747 575-483-2404

Curry

Clovis Animal Control & Shelter

Counties/Cities Served: Curry 2203 E Brady Ave Clovis NM 88101 575-769-7893

Other: 575-763-9472 (Disp)

https://www.cityofclovis.org/?page_id=629 City of Clovis Animal Control falls under the authority of the Clovis Police Department.

Clovis Pet Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: Curry

https://www.facebook.com/Clovis-Pet-Rescue-145279342253733/

The Clovis Pet Rescue is solely comprised of volunteers wanting to make a difference for the animals in our area. We provide a second chance for animals that have been abandoned, abused, neglected, and/or owner surrendered. Animals taken in by our group will reside in temporary foster homes until an approved forever home can be found or until space opens up in an approved no-kill rescue or facility.

Clovis Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Curry 300 N Connelly Clovis NM 88101 575-763-9472

Other: 575-763-9472 Dispatch http://police.cityofclovis.org

Curry County Sheriff's Office Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Curry 700 N Main St Suite 4
Clovis NM 88101
575-769-2335
https://www.currycounty.org/elected-officials/sheriff-s-office
Enforces county ordinances.

High Plains Humane Society

Spay/Neuter Services Counties/Cities Served: Curry

2203 E Brady Ave Clovis NM 88101 575-791-2572

HPHS4nm@hotmail.com

https://highplainshumanesociety.com/

High Plains Humane Society consists of board members and volunteers that work hard in the community to raise money to fund a low-cost spay/neuter program. We have a full staff to provide quality care. Our services benefit those people who live below the poverty level, are disabled, elderly, unemployed, or work for minimum wage. Additionally, the service people at Cannon Air Force Base may qualify for this program.

Texico Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Curry 219 S Griffin St Texico NM 88135 575-482-3314

Whisketeers' Kitty Kingdom

Counties/Cities Served: Curry

N Main

Clovis NM 88101

https://www.facebook.com/Whisketeers-Kitty-Kingdom-105731469615692/ WKK is dedicated to saving the lives of homeless, abandoned, and special needs cats and finding loving, adoptive homes o providing lifelong sanctuary for them. WKI also seeks to decrease the number of homeless cats and the amount of cruelty them in our community through outreach and education.

De Baca

De Baca County Sheriff's Office

Counties/Cities Served: De Baca 514 E Avenue C

Fort Sumner NM 88119 575-355-7433

Other: 575-355-2405 (Disp.)

No animal control or county ordinance;

enforces state cruelty laws.

DeBaca County/Fort Sumner Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: De Baca

248 Ave C

Fort Sumner NM 88119

575-355-2405

https://www.countyoffice.org/debaca-

county-animal-control-fort-sumner-nm-ee0/

Enforces city ordinances.

Doña Ana

ACTion Programs for Animals

Counties/Cities Served: Doña Ana 800 W Picacho Ave Las Cruces NM 88005 575-571-4654 mail@apalascruces.org http://actionprogramsforanimals.org/ ACTion Programs for Animals is a progressive animal welfare organization seeking to improve the quality of life for companion animals in Doña Ana County

and greatly reduce the number of

unwanted animals impounded and

food bank.

euthanized at the municipal shelter. Pet

Animal Rescue League of El Paso

Counties/Cities Served: Doña Ana 7256 La Junta

Canutillo TX 79835

915-877-5002

info@arlep.org

www.arlep.org

Animal Rescue League of El Paso, Inc. (ARL) is a volunteer based, no-kill shelter. Founded in 1995, we serve El Paso County and Southern New Mexico. ARL focuses on rescuing homeless dogs/cats in our community who either find themselves on death row at Animal Control or on the streets as strays.

Animal Services Center of the Mesilla Valley

Spay/Neuter Services Counties/Cities Served: Doña Ana 3551 Bataan Memorial West

Las Cruces NM 88012

575-382-0018 https://ascmv.org/

Shelter; lost and found, adoption services low-cost S/N; humane education.

The Animal Service Center of the Mesilla Valley (ASCMV) is the only openadmission municipal animal shelter in the city and county and is an extremely highintake shelter compared to similarly sized locations.

Anthony Police Department

575-882-2769

Counties/Cities Served: Doña Ana 820 Hwy 478 Anthony NM 88021

https://www.cityofanthonynm.com/departments/police-department/

Big Kitty Fix

Spay/Neuter Services
Counties/Cities Served: Doña Ana

575-639-3036
corella@zianet.com
https://www.facebook.com/BigKittyFix/
Our mission is to reduce the number of
cats entering our local animal shelter. We
will accomplish this goal by encouraging
spaying or neutering of ALL cats in Las
Cruces and Doña Ana County and by
facilitating as many spay/neuter surgeries
as possible. We believe that high-volume
feline sterilization is the most effective way
to reduce the number of cats being
impounded, and subsequently euthanized,
at our shelter.

Broken Promises

Spay/Neuter Services
Counties/Cities Served: Doña Ana
PO Box 13263
Las Cruces NM 88013
575-640-7372
https://www.facebook.
com/HelpKittenArthur/
Broken Promises seeks to end animal
overpopulation by spaying and neutering
animals in Las Cruces and Doña Ana
County.

Cherished K-9 All-Breed Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: Doña Ana PO Box 13385
Las Cruces NM 88013
575-496-6085
info@cherishedk-9.com
http://www.cherishedk-9.com/
We rescue and re-home neglected,
abused, and abandoned dogs. We are a small rescue that picks up dogs off the streets and helps them find their homes or helps them find new homes.

We also help find good homes for dogs that are being surrendered by their owners. In addition, we pull last-chance dogs from the local shelter. Our goal is to assist the rescue community in our area decrease the euthanasia rate at the shelter by saving dogs before they reach the shelter.

Coalition for Pets and People

Counties/Cities Served: Doña Ana PO Box 1237 Las Cruces NM 88007 575-636-7686 medictom01@yahoo.com https://www.facebook. com/CoalitionForPetsAndPeople/ The Coalition for Pets and People is a transformative, unified association of animal welfare groups dedicated to reducing the number of healthy and treatable animals euthanized in Dona Ana County to zero; the Coalition serves as advocates for local policy change, educates the community about animal welfare, and builds strong relationships between animal organizations.

Dog 'Cruces

https://www.facebook.com/dogcruces/ Information for the Las Cruces dog lover.

Doña Ana County Humane Society

Spay/Neuter Services

Counties/Cities Served: Doña Ana 2405 W Picacho Ave, Ste 103

Las Cruces NM 88007

575-647-4808

dachsLC@hotmail.com

https://www.dachslc.org/

The Doña Ana County Humane Society, founded in 1955, is Las Cruces' oldest animal welfare organization. We are volunteer-based and dedicated to improving the lives of companion animals in our region. We do this by working to change local rules and laws regarding animal welfare, administering programs that help get pets out of the city/county shelter and keep them with their families, promoting spay and neuter through both financial support and marketing, and educating the public about humane practices.

Doña Ana County Sheriff's Dept

Counties/Cities Served: Doña Ana 845 N Motel Blvd

Las Cruces NM 88007 575-525-1911

Direct Phone: 575-525-8812 Other: 575-526-0795 (Disp) https://www.donaanacounty.

org/departments/elected-officials/sheriff

Enforces county ordinance

Hatch Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Doña Ana 5 Chile Capital Ln Hatch NM 87937 575-267-3021

Other: 575-267-3021

www.villageofhatch.org/departments/polic

Humane Society of Southern New Mexico

Spay/Neuter Services

Counties/Cities Served: Doña Ana

PO Box 13826

Las Cruces NM 88013

575-523-8020

https://www.hssnm.org/ The Humane Society of Southern New Mexico is dedicated to saving the lives of animals by developing and sustaining a community coalition of the many programs and services that promote animal welfare.

Las Cruces Police Department/Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Doña Ana PO Box 20000 550 N Sonoma Ranch Las Cruces NM 88011 575-526-0795 gjimenez@las-cruces.org https://lascruces.gov/safety/policedepartment/ Uses DA Co. Humane Society's shelter,

enforces city ordinances.

NM State University Police Dept

Counties/Cities Served: Doña Ana PO Box 30001, Dept. 3187 Las Cruces NM 88003 575-646-3311 police@nmsu.edu www.nmsupolice.com

Perfect Harmony Animal Rescue & Sanctuary

Counties/Cities Served: Doña Ana Chaparral NM perfectharmony1@aol.com

https://www.facebook. com/PerfectHarmonyAnimalRescue We are a 501(c)(3) nonprofit horse rescue located in Chaparral, NM. Although we've been taking in unwanted animals since 1994, we weren't incorporated until 1999. We are 1 of only 9 rescues officially licensed and inspected by the NM Livestock Board. We focus our main attention on "lost causes." We try to take those animals that no other rescues want to take and therefore have many horses that are not riding sound or retired. When possible, we adopt out our rescues, but because of numerous "disabilities," most of our rescues are simply companion animals. Due to that, most of these horses tend to live out the remainder of their lives with us.

Safe Haven Animal Sanctuary

Counties/Cities Served: Doña Ana 6890 Eagle Rd Las Cruces NM 88012 575-805-5338 Other: 575-805-5338

safehaven@nightfury.com https://shaspets.com/

To seek permanent, responsible homes for abandoned cats and dogs while caring for them in a no-kill environment and to promote humane principles and behavior.

Spay/Neuter Action Program (SNAP) **New Mexico**

Spay/Neuter Services Counties/Cities Served: Doña Ana 2405 W Picacho Ave. Suite 103 Las Cruces NM 88007 575-524-9265 snapnm@zianet.com www.snapnewmexico.org SNAP issues vouchers to qualifying, lowincome households in Doña Ana County t have their pets spayed or neutered.

Through the support of individuals, businesses, and grants SNAP seeks to reduce the animal overpopulation and shi from the needless killing and suffering of dogs and cats, to the rescue and placement of healthy, adoptable animals i forever homes.

Sunland Park Community Services Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Doña Ana 1000 McNutt. Suite A Sunland Park NM 88063 575-589-2225

Other: 575-589-1222

https://www.facebook.com/p/Sunland-Park-

Animal-Control-100095023973225/

Sunland Park Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Doña Ana 1000 McNutt Rd Sunland Park NM 88063 575-526-0795 https://sunlandpark-nm.gov/policedepartment/

The Cat's Meow Adoption Center Counties/Cities Served: Doña Ana

2211 N Mesquite St Las Cruces NM 88001 575-639-3036 https://www.thecatsmeowlascruces.com/ We are Las Cruces' first permanent, feline only adoption center. Here, you'll find cats of all ages, shapes, sizes and colors. Despite their differences, we can assure you that all of them are healthy, sociable, and ready for permanent, loving homes!

Eddv

Artesia Animal Shelter

Claws.

Counties/Cities Served: Eddy 501 Paddy Wagon Rd Artesia NM 88211 575-746-5041

Shelter operations supported by Paws &

https://www.artesiaanimalshelter.org/

Artesia Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Eddy 3300 W Main, Suite E Artesia NM 88210 575-746-5000 https://www.artesianm.gov/161/Police

Carlsbad Chamber of Commerce

Counties/Cities Served: Eddy 302 S Canal Carlsbad NM 88220 575-887-6516

Direct Phone: 575-887-6516 operations@carlsbadchamber.com

http://www.carlsbadchamber.com/

Carlsbad Environmental Services

Counties/Cities Served: Eddy 101 N Halagueño St Carlsbad NM 88210

575-887-1191

Direct Phone: 575-887-5412 https://www.cityofcarlsbadnm.

com/environmental-services-department
This department works hand in hand with
Code Enforcement and Animal Control
during investigations and/or residential
complaints (foul odors, weeds, etc.).

Carlsbad Police Department Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Eddy 602 W Mermod St Carlsbad NM 88210 575-885-2111

https://www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com/carlsbadpolice-department

Enforces city ordinances.

Eddy County Sheriff's Office

Counties/Cities Served: Eddy 1502 Corrales Rd Carlsbad NM 88220 575-887-7551 http://www.co.eddy.nm.us/189/County-Sheriff

Hope Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Eddy 408 S 2nd St Hope NM 88250 575-484-3351 villageofhope@pvtn.net

Loving Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Eddy 101 S 6th St Loving NM 88256 575-745-3511

Noah's Ark Animal Shelter

Spay/Neuter Services
Counties/Cities Served: Eddy
5217 Buena Vista Dr
Carlsbad NM 88220
575-885-5769
http://noahsarkshelter.org
City & county shelter; spay/neuter prograr for residents of Carlsbad and surrounding Eddy County; feral cat TNR program; thrif store.

Noah's Ark is a nonprofit organization dedicated to helping the animals of Carlsbad and surrounding Eddy County. We strive to educate the public about the value of spay/neuter surgery and the importance of supporting your local animal shelter.

Paws & Claws Humane Society

Spay/Neuter Services
Counties/Cities Served: Eddy
PO Box 807
501 Paddywagon
Artesia NM 88210
575-746-5041

Other: 575-703-7297 pawsclawsnm@gmail.com https://www.facebook.

com/groups/pawsclawsartesia/

Foster-based rescue in Artesia; adoptions; transfers to NM, TX, and CO; spay/neuter

certificates; thrift store.

Grant

African Wild Dog Conservancy

208 N California Ave Silver City NM 88061

http://www.awdconservancy.org/
AWD Conservancyworks with local
communities and national and international
stakeholders to conserve wild dogs through
scientific research and education. The
AWD Conservancy's objectives are to
establish and support long-term
conservation programs involving local
communities in research and education
and to develop and implement a
collaborative multidisciplinary program
integrating applied field and captive
conservation research.

Bayard Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Grant

PO Box 788 Bayard NM 88023 575-537-3312

Other: 575-388-8840 (disp.)

https://www.cityofbayardnm.gov/public-

safety/page/police-department

Gila Wildlife Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: Grant

44 Oakwood Ave Silver City NM 88061 575-590-0118

millerd@wnmu.edu

https://www.facebook.com/Gila-Wildlife-

Rescue-110956179092668/

The mission is to rescue, rehabilitate, and

release wildlife of New Mexico.

Grant County Sheriff's Office

Counties/Cities Served: Grant

214 N Black St

Silver City NM 88061

575-574-0100

https://grantcountynm.gov/220/Sheriffs-Office

Hurley Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Grant

101 Cortez Ave Hurley NM 88043 575-537-3220

Townclerk@townofhurleynm.us

www.townofhurley.us

Santa Clara Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Grant

1010 Prescott St

Santa Clara NM 88026

575-537-5464

Silver City Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Grant

1011 N Hudson St Silver City NM 88061 575-538-3723

Other: 575-388-8840 (Disp) http://www.townofsilvercity.org/

Spay/Neuter Awareness Program (SNAP) of Grant, Hidalgo, and Catron Counties in Southwest NM

Spay/Neuter Services

Counties/Cities Served: Grant, Hidalgo,

Catron

PO Box 1958

Silver City NM 88062

575-388-5194

Other: 575-297-9734 snapnm@zianet.com https://www.facebook.com/SnapOfGrantCounty/

If you qualify for SNAP, we will pay most of the vet bill to spay your female pet or neuter your male pet. If you receive income support, food stamps, or disability benefits, or you're a full-time student, you qualify, as do others in financial need living in Grant, Catron, and Hidalgo counties.

Village of Santa Clara Animal Shelter/Control

Spay/Neuter Services

Counties/Cities Served: Grant

103 N Bayard

Santa Clara NM 88026

575-537-4934

Other: 575-537-5464

https://www.facebook.com/Village-of-

Santa-Clara-Animal-Shelter

-325623580811781/

We want Santa Clara to be able to take care of their pets and the pet owners. We want to be an animal shelter the village cabe proud of. We want to enlarge our adoption program, start a spay/neuter program, and have animal-related activitie for the village to join in on.

Guadalupe

Assistance Dogs International

Counties/Cities Served: National PO Box 5174

Santa Rosa NM 88435 info@assistancedogsinternational.org www.assistancedogsinternational.org Coalition of organizations to improve training, placement, and use of assistance dogs; education for trainers, volunteers, and the public; advocacy for people with disabilities who have assistance dogs; comprehensive accreditation system.

Guadalupe County Sheriff's Office

Counties/Cities Served: Guadalupe 565 River Rd Santa Rosa NM 88435 575-472-3711 https://www.guadalupecountynm.org/sheriff-

s-dept

No animal control or county ordinance; enforces state cruelty laws; refers to Santa Rosa.

Santa Rosa City Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Guadalupe 244 S 4th St Santa Rosa NM 88435 575-472-3404

Other: 575-472-0367

Santa Rosa Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Guadalupe 244 S 4th St Santa Rosa NM 88435 575-472-3605

Vaughn Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Guadalupe 306 Main St Vaughn NM 88353 575-584-2204 townofvaughn@plateautel.net

Harding

Harding County Sheriff's Office

Counties/Cities Served: Harding

35 Pine St

Mosquero NM 87733

575-673-2231

Direct Phone: 575-673-2231

Other: 575-447-2401

hcsheriff law@plateautel.net https://www.hardingcounty. org/elected_officials/sheriff.php County shelter but no animal control; enforces county ordinance and state

cruelty laws.

Hidalgo

Hidalgo County Sheriff's Office

Counties/Cities Served: Hidalgo 720 E 2nd St

Lordsburg NM 88045

575-542-3833

Other: 575-542-8827 (Disp)

https://hidalgocounty.org/county-sheriff/ Enforces county ordinance; refers to

Lordsburg animal control.

Lordsburg Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Hidalgo 404 Wabash St Lordsburg NM 88045 575-542-3505 https://cityoflordsburg.

com/departments/public-safety/lordsburg-

police-department/

Lordsburg Police Department Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Hidalgo Off Water Tank Rd & Main St

Lordsburg NM 88045 575-542-3505

Direct Phone: 575-542-9428

Other: 575-542-8827 https://cityoflordsburg.

com/departments/public-safety/animal-

control/

Lea

Eunice Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Lea 2301 W Ave O Eunice NM 88231 575-394-2112 eunicepd@cityofeunice.org www.cityofeunice.org/141/Police

Hobbs Animal Adoption Center

Counties/Cities Served: Lea
700 N Grimes
Hobbs NM 88240
575-397-9323
www.hobbsnm.
org/animal_adoption_center.html
Shelter & adoptions for Lea County;
enforces city ordinances.

Hobbs Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Lea 300 N Turner Hobbs NM 88240 575-397-9265

Other: 575-393-0001 Violent Crimes

http://www.hobbspd.com/

Jal Police Department Animal & Environmental Control

Counties/Cities Served: Lea 3421 NM 18 Jal NM 88252 575-395-2501 Other: 575-395-2502

Other: 575-395-2502 https://www.cityofjal.us Enforces city ordinances.

Lea County Environmental Services

Counties/Cities Served: Lea 1019 NE Bender Blvd Hobbs NM 88240 575-942-8222

Other: 575-396-3611 (Disp) https://www.leacounty.net/182/Environmental-Services Enforces county ordinances.

Lea County Humane Society/Hobbs Animal Adoption Shelter

Counties/Cities Served: Lea 702 N Grimes Hobbs NM 88240 575-397-9323

www.leacountyhumanesociety.org

Lea County Humane Society/Lovington Animal Shelter

Counties/Cities Served: Lea 3633 S Main Lovington NM 88260 575-552-3669

https://www.facebook.com/p/Lovington-Animal-Shelter-100064638941549/

Enforces city ordinances; supervises city shelter.

Lea County Sheriff's Office

Counties/Cities Served: Lea 1417 S Commercial Lovington NM 88260 575-396-3611

https://www.leacountysheriff.com/

Lovington Animal Control & Humane Society

Counties/Cities Served: Lea 3633 S Main Lovington NM 88260 575-552-3669

Other: 575-396-2811

www.facebook.com/pages/Lovington-Animal-Control-and-Humane-Society/244678212220441

City shelter; enforces city ordinances;

adoptions.

Lovington Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Lea 213 S Love St Lovington NM 88260 575-396-2811 https://www.lovington. org/departments/police-department/

Tatum Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Lea 411 E Broadway St Tatum NM 88267 575-398-4444 Direct Phone: 575-398-2154

https://www.facebook.com/pages/Tatum-Police-Department/610406442368978

Enforces town ordinances.

Lincoln

Capitan Police Dept Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Lincoln

PO Box 1380 Capitan NM 88316 575-354-2247

Other: 575-648-2342 (Disp) animalcontrol@villageofcapitan.org https://www.villageofcapitan.org/

Enforces village ordinances; uses Humane

Society's shelter.

Carrizozo Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Lincoln 406 Central Ave Carrizozo NM 88301 575-648-2351 Other: 575-648-2371 carrizozopolice@tularosa.net

No Animal Control. Enforces town ordinances.

Humane Society of Lincoln County Animal Shelter

Spay/Neuter Services
Counties/Cities Served: Lincoln
422 Gavilan Canyon Rd
Ruidoso NM 88355
575-257-9841
www.hslcnm.org

Established in 1987, the Humane Society has worked to protect and care for the abandoned pets in Lincoln County. To address the increasing problem of pet overpopulation, the Humane Society has launched several initiatives promoting the importance of spay/neuter.

Lincoln County Bird Club

Counties/Cities Served: Lincoln

575-415-4554
https://www.facebook.
com/lincolncountybirdclub/
We adopt the goal of Audubon New
Mexico: to conserve and restore natural
ecosystems, focusing on birds, wildlife, and
habitats for the benefit of humanity and the
Earth's biological diversity.

Lincoln County Sheriff's Office

Counties/Cities Served: Lincoln 300 Central Ave Carrizozo NM 88031 575-648-2341 Other: 575-648-2856 https://www.lincolncountynm.

gov/government/elected_officials/sheriff/inde

x.php

Enforces county ordinances.

Ruidoso Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Lincoln 1085 Mechem Dr Ruidoso NM 88345 575-258-7365 https://ruidosopolice.com/

Ruidoso Village Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Lincoln 1085 Mechem Dr Ruidoso NM 88345 575-257-7365 https://www.facebook. com/ruidosoanimalcontrolcodeenforcement/

Uses Humane Society's shelter; enforces Village ordinances.

Los Alamos

Los Alamos County Animal Control & Shelter

Counties/Cities Served: Los Alamos

226 East Rd

Los Alamos NM 87544

505-662-8179

Other: 505-662-8222 (disp.)

https://www.losalamosnm.us/Health-and-Public-Safety/Police-Services/Animal-Control Shelter; enforces county ordinances.

Los Alamos County Sheriff's Office

Counties/Cities Served: Los Alamos 2500 Trinity Dr, Ste A Los Alamos NM 87544 505-662-8028 Los Alamos County Sheriff's Office

Los Alamos Friends of the Shelter & Companion Animals

Spay/Neuter Services

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide

PO Box 455

Los Alamos NM 87544

844-523-6722

http://www.lafos.org/

Since 1999, we provide canine and feline foster homes, funding for catastrophic animal medical care, and a spay/neuter program for privately owned companion animals and their families and private rescue organizations, including NM Dog, Stray Hearts, Dew Paws Rescue, McKinley County Animal Rescue, and Otero County Animal Rescue.

Los Alamos Police Department/Los Alamos County Animal Shelter

Counties/Cities Served: Los Alamos 226 East Rd

ZZO Easi Ru

Los Alamos NM 87544

505-662-8179

Other: 505-662-8222 (Disp)

police-psa@lacnm.us

https://www.losalamosnm.us/Health-and-Public-Safety/Police-Services/Animal-Control

Pajarito Environmental Education Center Counties/Cities Served: Los Alamos

2600 Canyon Rd
Los Alamos NM 87544
505-662-0460
https://peecnature.org/
Get out on the trails: download the Los
Alamos Trails app or join us for a hike or
outing. Get closer to wildlife: visit our
resident critters or watch some wild ones
from our observation room. Expand your
knowledge: attend one of our talks or
classes, or participate in a school progran
Zoom through the galaxy: take in a
planetarium show in our state of the art
facility.

Luna

DAGSHIP Nonkill Animal Shelter

Spay/Neuter Services
Counties/Cities Served: Luna
1755 Domingo Rd SW
Deming NM 88030
575-313-0626

https://www.facebook.com/dagship/
Our goal is to improve the lives of these
animals by making spay/neuter surgeries
more affordable through discount coupons
and mobile veterinary vans. Because Luna
County has a high population of indigent
pet owners, we target low-income pet
owners only.

Deming Animal Guardians

Spay/Neuter Services
Counties/Cities Served: Luna
PO Box 1275
Deming NM 88031
575-544-2209

deminganimalguardians083@gmail.com http://www.deminganimalguardians.org/
Our focus is on indigent pet owners in Luna County. Our goal is to improve the lives of these animals by making spay/neuter surgeries more affordable through discount coupons and mobile veterinary vans. We also operate an emergency pet food bank, which allows indigent owners to retain their pets and channels them into spay/neuter. We operate the only trap-neuter-return program in the county to address feral cat overpopulation and operate two no-kill sanctuaries.

Deming-Luna County Humane Society Luna Coun

Spay/Neuter Services
Counties/Cities Served: Luna
2125 Oñate Rd SE
Deming NM 88030
575-546-2024
deminganimalshelter@gmail.com
https://www.facebook.

com/deminganimalshelter/ County animal control and shelter; S/N for lower income Luna County residents. **Luna County Sheriff's Office**

Counties/Cities Served: Luna
2426 J St SE
Deming NM 88030
575-546-2655
Other: 575-546-0494
https://www.lunacountynm.us/departments/sheriff s department/index.

php

Deming Police Department Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Luna 700 E Pine St Deming NM 88030 575-546-3011

Other: 575-546-0354 (Disp.)

http://www.cityofdeming.org/index.php? option=com_content&view=article&id=12%

&Itemid=186

Enforces city ordinances; uses county

shelter.

McKinley

Gallup Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: McKinley 451 S Boardman Ave Gallup NM 87301 505-863-9365 www.gallupnm.gov/index.aspx?NID=217

McKinley County Sheriff's Office

Counties/Cities Served: McKinley 300B W Nizhoni Blvd Gallup NM 87301 505-863-1410 sheriff@co.mckinley.nm.us http://www.co.mckinley.nm.us/165/Sheriffs-

Navajo Nation Dept of Fish & Wildlife Animal Control Division

Counties/Cities Served: McKinley PO Box 1480

Window Rock NM 928-871-6491

https://nndfw.org/AnimalControl.htm AZ & NM; enforces Navajo animal control

ordinances; shelter. Wildlife law

enforcment.

Wild Spirit Wolf Sanctuary

Counties/Cities Served: McKinley 378 Candy Kitchen Rd HC 61 Box 28 Ramah NM 87321

Direct Phone: 505-775-3304 info@wildspiritwolfsanctuary.org www.wildspiritwolfsanctuary.org Rescue of and sanctuary for wolves. Wild Spirit educates the public about wolves, wolf-dogs, and other related species, our ecosystem and how we all play a part in it, and the excellent, ethical care and treatment of all animals domestic and wild.

Zuni Game and Fish Department

Office

Counties/Cities Served: McKinley Bldg #06A, Rte 301 North Zuni NM 87327 505-782-5851 http://www.ashiwi.org/FishandWildlife.html

Zuni Pueblo Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: McKinley PO Box 339

Zuni Pueblo NM 87327 505-782-4493

Direct Phone: 505-782-7057

https://www.ashiwi.org/ZPD/ZPD.html

Mora

Cimarron Sky-Dog Wild Horse Preserve

Counties/Cities Served: Mora PO Box 2946 Santa Fe NM 87504 http://skymountainwild.org/ Our vision for Sky Mountain Wild Horse Sanctuary is permanent sanctuary of thousands of acres in northern New Mexico where wild horses run free throughout their lives. We are sustainably growing the organization to ensure a high quality haven for wild horses rounded up and removed from their home territories here in New Mexico while working to keep more mustangs free in the wild. We welcome visitors from all over the country, and our future intention is to share the sanctuary with children through experiential education.

Mora County Sheriff's Office

Counties/Cities Served: Mora SR 518 Milepost 29 Mora NM 87732 575-387-2222

https://countyofmora.

com/departments/county-sheriff/

Otero

Alamogordo Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Otero 2910 N Florida Ave Alamogordo NM 88310 575-439-4330 http://ci.alamogordo.nm.us/209/Animal-Control

Shelter; enforces city ordinances.

Alamogordo Dog Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: Otero

575-442-2650 dogrescuealamogordo@gmail.com www.facebook.com/pages/Alamogordo-Dog-Rescue-Home-Based-Foster-Careand-Rehabilitation/212064718848809

Home-based rescue; foster network.

Alamogordo Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Otero 700 Virginia Ave Alamogordo NM 88310 575-439-4300 Direct Phone: 575-439-4205 alamogordopd@ci.alamogordo.nm.us http://ci.alamogordo.nm.us/directory.aspx did=13

Animal Village New Mexico

Spay/Neuter Services Counties/Cities Served: Otero 7246 Hwy 54-70 Alamogordo NM 88310 575-415-8310

animalvillagenm1@gmail.com www.animalvillagenm.org Animal Village NM is a no-kill pet adoption center & animal-welfare facility that includes a pet food bank. When we have open space and funding we partner with animal control facilities to rescue friendly, adoptable, death-row dogs and cats. Our mission is to stop the killing of thousands of dogs and cats abandoned at AC facilities. Spay-neuter surgeries are offered at \$45 per surgery, dogs or cats, 2 per year per family under certain parameters.

Cloudcroft Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Otero PO Box 317 Cloudcroft NM 88317 575-437-2210 https://www.villageofcloudcroftnm. net/police-department

Kayla's Promise Dog Rescue

Counties/Cities Served: Otero

575-551-4592 https://www.facebook. com/KaylasPromiseDogRescue/ Kayla's Promise Dog Rescue is a nonprof volunteer-foster dog rescue organization i the Alamogordo NM Area. We place dogs in loving, responsible, committed permanent homes following a comprehensive adoption process. We strive to work with local shelters and other rescue to develop a network of supporters and volunteers in order to create a better world for homeless pets

Kitty City

Counties/Cities Served: Otero 56 Danley Ranch Rd Alamogordo NM 88310 575-430-6013 eddenton@kittycitynm.com www.kittycitynm.com Cat rescue and cageless shelter, adoptions.

Kitty City is dedicated to the rescue of cats that have been abandoned, neglected, or abused. Kitty City's rescued cats receive medical care, shelter, and love until a forever home is found for them.

Mescalero Apache Conservation Law Enforcement Wildlife Management and Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Otero

123 Deer Trail Mescalero NM 88340 575-464-9323 https://mescaleroapachetribe.com/mescaleroconservation-law-enforcement-department/ No animal shelter; wildlife management and animal control.

Otero County Animal Shelter

Counties/Cities Served: Otero 601 Wright Ave Alamogordo NM 88310 575-434-2959 https://www.facebook.com/p/Otero-County-Animal-Shelter-100064374804629/ County shelter.

Otero County Sheriff's Office

3208 N. White Sands Blvd. Alamogordo NM 575-443-2935

jmendez@co.otero.nm.us

https://co.otero.nm.us/254/Sheriffs-Office

Tularosa Department of Public Safety

Counties/Cities Served: Otero 609 B St Francis Dr Tularosa NM 88352 575-585-2704 osco27@yahoo.com

https://www.facebook.com/p/Tularosa-Police-

Department-100091296626988/

Quay

Logan Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Quay

106 US 54

Logan NM 88426

575-487-2856

Lawdog@plateautel.net

https://www.utelake.com/public-

safety/page/logan-police-department

Quay County Sheriff's Department

Counties/Cities Served: Quay

309 S 3rd St

Tucumcari NM 88401

575-461-2720

Other: 575-461-2112

http://quaycounty-nm.gov/

No Animal Control or county ordinance;

enforces state cruelty laws.

San Jon Village Hall

Counties/Cities Served: Quay

410 Elm Ave

San Jon NM 88434

575-576-2922

villageofsanjon@plateautel.net

Enforces village ordinances; uses

Tucumcari shelter.

Tucumcari Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Quay

206 E Center St

Tucumcari NM 88401

575-461-2160

https://www.cityoftucumcari. com/departments/police.php Enforces city ordinances.

Tucumcari Police Department Animal Control & Shelter

Counties/Cities Served: Quay

206 E Center St

Tucumcari NM 88401

575-403-6902

tpdadmin@cityoftucumcari.com

https://www.facebook.

com/people/Tucumcari-Animal-

Shelter/100091541281808/

Shelter; enforces city ordinances. Animal control works with the Paws & Claws Animal Rescue of Quay County.

Rio Arriba

Chama City Hall Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Rio Arriba

299 4th St

Chama NM 87520

505-753-5555

Enforces village ordinances.

Chama Valley Humane Society

Spay/Neuter Services

Counties/Cities Served: Rio Arriba

PO Box 131

Chama NM 87520

888-666-0641

info@chamahumanesociety.org

http://www.chamahumanesociety.org/

Our mission is to provide no-kill solutions to reduce the population of homeless cats and dogs by sponsoring a spay and neuter program for companion pets and feral cats, working with regional shelters and foster homes to rehabilitate and rehome animals, and educating those in the community we

serve about responsible pet ownership.

Dixon Animal Protection Society

Spay/Neuter Services

Counties/Cities Served: Rio Arriba

PO Box 96 Dixon NM 87527

505-579-9628

Other: 505-579-4608

https://www.daps-nm.org/

DAPS provides discount or free spays and neuters; emergency vet care funding to aid animals who have been injured (those who are rescued and those belonging to local families); dog and cat food and doghouses for those who cannot afford to feed or house their companions; a 24-hour "hotline" to help with advice and emergencies; fencing and "kennels" for those who have dogs chained encouraging the families to not chain their dogs; and shot clinics in Dixon (as funding is available), because any vet or shelter is, at least, 30 miles away. Those who are not adoptable (injured, abused, medical problems, etc.) live out their lives with us.

Española Police Department Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Rio Arriba 1316 Calle Adelante Española NM 87532 505-753-5555

Direct Phone: 505-753-4630 Other: 505-753-5555 (Disp.)

Enforces city/county ordinances.

Española Public Safety Department

Counties/Cities Served: Rio Arriba 405 N Paseo de Oñate Española NM 87532 505-753-5555 http://www.espanolanmusa.org/237/Public

Safety

Española Valley Humane Society Shelter

Spay/Neuter Services Counties/Cities Served: Rio Arriba 108 Hamm Parkway Española NM 87532 505-753-8662 https://www.espanolahumane.org/ Shelter: humane education: free spay/neuter and low-cost veterinary care for residents of Rio Arriba Co; pet food bank.

Jicarilla Apache Nation Tribal Police Dept

Counties/Cities Served: Rio Arriba PO Box 890 **Dulce NM 87528** 575-759-3222 https://www.facebook. com/JANPDlawandorder/

Rio Arriba County Sheriff's Office Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Rio Arriba 1122 Industrial Park Rd Española NM 87532 505-753-3329 Other: 505-852-3744 http://www.rio-arriba. org/departments and divisions/animal co

trol /index.html

Enforces county ordinances.

Santa Clara Tribal Police Department **Animal Control**

Counties/Cities Served: Rio Arriba 587 Kee Rd Española NM 87532 505-692-6290

Other: 505-753-2903 (Disp.) santaclarapueblo.org

Roosevelt

Elida Police Dept

Counties/Cities Served: Roosevelt 704 Clark

Elida NM 88116 575-274-6465

elidapolice@yucca.net

Portales Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Roosevelt 1700 N Boston St

Portales NM 88130 575-356-4404

https://www.portalesnm. gov/services/departments gz/police department/index.php Shelter; enforces city ordinances.

San Juan

Aztec Animal Care & Control

Counties/Cities Served: San Juan

825 Sabena St Aztec NM 87410 505-334-7676 Direct Phone:

Other: 505-334-6622 (Disp) aztecshelter@aztecnm.gov

http://www.aztecnm.gov/animalshelter.html

Shelter; enforces city ordinances.

Aztec Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: San Juan

201 W Chaco St Aztec NM 87410 505-334-6622 mheal@aztecnm.gov

http://www.aztecnm.gov/police.html

Bloomfield Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: San Juan

711 Ruth Ln

Bloomfield NM 87413

505-632-6311

https://www.bloomfieldnm.gov/police-

department

Farmington Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: San Juan

900 Municipal Dr

Farmington NM 87401

505-334-6622

http://www.fmtn.org/202/Police-Department

Farmington Police Department Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: San Juan

800 Municipal Dr

Farmington NM 87401

505-334-6622

Other: 505-334-6622 (Disp)

http://www.fmtn.org/669/Animal-Control-

Park-Ranger-Unit

Farmington Regional Animal Shelter

Spay/Neuter Services

Counties/Cities Served: San Juan

133 N Browning Pkwy Farmington NM 87401

505-599-1098

Direct Phone: 505-334-6622 www.fmtn.org/animalservices

Adoption, low-cost spay/neuter services,

and volunteer opportunities.

Four Corners Equine Rescue

22 CR 3334

Aztec NM 87410

505-334-7220

in need.

fcernm@gmail.com

http://fourcornersequinerescue.org/

FCER is a volunteer based nonprofit group dedicated to the rescue of horses, burros, and mules: their rehabilitation (both physically and mentally), and their adoption into good, loving homes. We will assist wherever, whenever we can, to help horses

One Homeless Cat At a Time

Counties/Cities Served: San Juan

PO Box 421

La Plata NM 87418

505-860-0228

ohcaat@yahoo.com

https://www.facebook.com/ohcaat/ OHCAAT is a group of volunteers

dedicated to giving unowned cats and

kittens a chance to find a loving,

responsible, permanent home. We do this by giving them a temporary home, regular food and veterinary care, and plenty of love

and affection.

San Juan Animal League

Spay/Neuter Services

Counties/Cities Served: San Juan

PO Box 142

Farmington NM 87499

505-325-3366

sanjuananimalleague@gmail.com

http://sanjuananimalleague.org

San Juan Animal League is a nonprofit, allvolunteer animal welfare organization located in Farmington, New Mexico. Dedicated to the welfare of companion animals in San Juan County, we work to improve companion animal health by providing low-cost vaccinations; reduce overpopulation through public education and affordable spay and neuter; and end euthanasia of healthy, adoptable pets by decreasing births and increasing

San Juan County Sheriff's Office

Counties/Cities Served: San Juan

211 S Oliver Dr Aztec NM 87410 505-334-6107

Other: 505-334-6622 (Disp)

Enforces county ordinances.

San Miguel

Animal Welfare Coalition of Northeastern NM Animal Shelter

Counties/Cities Served: San Miguel

1680 N Grand Avenue Las Vegas NM 87701

Spay/Neuter Services

successful adoptions.

505-426-6715 awcnortheastnm@gmail.com www.animalwelfarenewmexico.org Manages city shelter; promotes S/N programs; education.

Las Vegas Community Development Department Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: San Miguel 1700 N Grand Ave Las Vegas NM 87701 505-454-1401

Enforces city ordinances.

Las Vegas Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: San Miguel 318 Moreno St Las Vegas NM 87701 505-425-7504

https://www.lasvegasnm.gov/about-9-3

New Mexico Highlands University Campus Police

Counties/Cities Served: San Miguel

PO Box 9000

Las Vegas NM 87701

505-454-3278

www.nmhu.edu/campus-police/

People for Animal Welfare Society (PAWS)

Spay/Neuter Services

Counties/Cities Served: San Miguel

505-466-1525

janecarson@pawsnm.org http://pawsnm.org/

We are dedicated to the reduction of overpopulation of companion animals through education, spaying and neutering, and the prevention of cruelty to animals in New Mexico.

Rio Mora National Wildlife Refuge

Counties/Cities Served: San Miguel

Route 1, Box 399 Las Vegas NM 87701 505-425-3581

https://www.fws.gov/refuge/rio-mora

San Miguel County Sheriff's Office

Counties/Cities Served: San Miguel 1224 Railroad Ave

Las Vegas NM 87701 505-425-7589

https://co.sanmiguel.nm. us/county sheriff/index.php

Sandoval

Animal-Kind International

PO Box 300
Jemez Springs NM 87025
575-834-0908
www.animal-kind.org
Your donations to AKI support animal
rescue and protection organizations, with a
focus on those in Africa, a part of the world
that is most overlooked by donors, most in
need of our support, and where amazing
local people and organizations are working
every day to save animals, improve their
lives, and change the way animals are
treated.

Bernalillo Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Sandoval 739 Camino Del Pueblo Bernalillo NM 87004 505-891-7226 Other: 505-891-7226 (Disp)

Enforces town ordinance, contract with

Enforces town ordinance, contract with private shelters.

Bernalillo Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Sandoval 739 Camino Del Pueblo

Bernalillo NM 87004 505-771-5872 https://www.tobnm. gov/departments/police_department/index. php

Bro & Tracy Animal Welfare, Inc

Counties/Cities Served: Sandoval PO Box 404 Corrales NM 87048 505-898-5433 joycefay@broandtracy.org www.broandtracy.org Our goals are to help individual animals connect with the right people, help other nonprofit rescue organizations in their missions, and provide education that will result in more successful adoptions. Although we try to help animals of different species whenever possible, our special emphasis is on dogs. Every dog deserves to love and be loved and a chance to be a good dog. Our goal is to help make that happen.

CARMA (Companion Animal Rescue & Medical Assistance)

Counties/Cities Served: Sandoval
PO Box 1233
Corrales NM 87048
505-321-6275
www.carmanm.com
CARMA's mission is to find loving homes
for dogs and cats. One of CARMA's
principal goals is to work with local Animal
Control organizations to intercept animals
before they are euthanized. CARMA is
working closely with Corrales Animal
Control to facilitate the transfer of animals
into foster care or adoptive homes.

Cochiti Pueblo

Counties/Cities Served: Sandoval PO Box 70
Cochiti Pueblo NM 87072
505-629-4284
iris_reano@pueblodecochiti.org
https://cochiti.org/

Corrales Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Sandoval 4324 Corrales Rd Corrales NM 87048 505-898-0401 cgarcia@corrales-nm.org https://www.corrales-nm.org/animalcontrol Enforces village ordinances.

Corrales Horse and Mule People (CHAMP)

Counties/Cities Served: Sandoval PO Box 1064

Corrales NM 87048

http://www.champ-nm.com/
CHAMP actively seeks participation from all interested horse and mule people to further community participation in equine activities in the Village of Corrales. In so doing, CHAMP actively supports the Village of Corrales and its local businesses reflecting pride in the history, traditions, and rural lifestyle that make Corrales truly unique.

Corrales Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Sandoval 4324 Corrales Rd Corrales NM 87048 505-897-1277 info@corrales-nm.org https://www.corrales-nm.org/police

Cuba Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Sandoval 19 E Cordova Ave Cuba NM 87013 575-289-9157 https://cubanm.us/departments.html

Desert Paws Animal Rescue of NM

Counties/Cities Served: Sandoval PO Box 1366
Peña Blanca NM 87041
DesertPawsNM@gmail.com
http://www.desertpawsnm.org/
Desert Paws Animal Rescue is a foster-based volunteer rescue organization that has an open-door admission for abandoned, homeless, unwanted, and injured dogs and cats from the Cochiti Pueblo. We also continue to offer help to tribal members' pets of the San Felipe and Santo Domingo reservations and admit unwanted dogs and puppies from these tribes also.

Jemez Springs Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Sandoval 80 Jemez Springs Plaza Jemez Springs NM 87025 575-829-3345 Other: 505-891-7226 Dispatch https://www.jemezsprings-nm.gov/police-

dept/

Jemez Valley Animal Amigos

Spay/Neuter Services
Counties/Cities Served: Sandoval
PO Box 333
Jemez Springs NM 87025
888-828-5822
animalamigos@aol.com
www.jemezanimalamigos.org
Limited rehab/adoptions, foster-based; S/
program; feral cat TNR; pet food bank;
disaster evacuation assistance.

Kewa Pueblo

Counties/Cities Served: Sandoval PO Box 99 Santo Domingo Pueblo NM 87052 505-465-2214 Info@Kewa-NSN.us https://santodomingopueblo.com/

New Mexico Farm Sanctuary

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide PO Box 1807
Tijeras NM 87059
contact@nmfarmsanctuary.org
www.nmfarmsanctuary.org
NMFS is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit farm-animal sanctuary and protection organization that promotas compassionate vegan living through education, conservation, and advocacy.

On a Wing and a Prayer

Counties/Cities Served: Sandoval PO Box 29 Corrales NM 87048 505-480-7777

Rehabilitation for wild birds; advice on bird issues; educational programs.

Rio Rancho Animal Control & Shelter

Counties/Cities Served: Sandoval

3441 Northern Blvd Rio Rancho NM 87124

505-891-5075

Direct Phone: 505-891-7237

https://www.rrnm.gov/87/Rio-Rancho-Animal-

Resource-Center

Sandia Pueblo

PO Box 6008

505-867-3317

Bernalillo NM 87004

www.sandiapueblo.nsn.us

Shelter; enforces city ordinances.

Counties/Cities Served: Sandoval

San Felipe Natural Resources Dept

Counties/Cities Served: Sandoval PO Box 4339

San Felipe Pueblo NM 87001 505-771-6642

https://sfpueblo.com/departments/natural-

resources

San Felipe Pueblo

Counties/Cities Served: Sandoval 127 Hagen Rd San Felipe Pueblo NM 87001

505-867-3381 https://sfpueblo.com/

Sandoval County Sheriff's Office

Counties/Cities Served: Sandoval 1500 Idalia Road, Bldg A Bernalillo NM 87004 505-867-7526

sheriffs_office@sandovalcountynm.gov https://www.sandovalcountynm.gov/elected-

officials/scso/

Santa Ana Pueblo

Counties/Cities Served: Sandoval 2 Dove Rd Santa Ana Pueblo NM 87004 505-771-6700

http://www.tamaya-nsn.gov

Second Chance Animal Rescue

Spay/Neuter Services

Counties/Cities Served: Sandoval

PO Box 15194

Rio Rancho NM 87174 secondchancenm@yahoo.com

https://www.facebook.com/p/Second-Chance-

Animal-Rescue-Inc-New-Mexico

-100069700526079/

Foster-based dog rescue; S/N program;

adoption; thrift store.

Southwest Animal Rescue Fund, Inc. (SWARF)

Counties/Cities Served: Sandoval 3701 Corrales Rd
Corrales NM 87048
swanimalrescuefund@gmail.com
www.swanimalrescuefund.org
We are dedicated to alleviating the
suffering of homeless animals. We fund
several local no-kill groups that rescue
animals that would otherwise die. These
groups provide veterinary care, foster care,
and permanent adoption placement. We
assist Corrales Animal Services and private
nonprofit rescue groups with their spay and
neuter programs. We provide hospice care
for terminally ill animals and sanctuary care

for unadoptable animals.

Tamaya Horse Rehab

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide 1300 Tuyuna Trail Santa Ana Pueblo NM 87004 505-554-5938 https://www.tamayahorserehab. com/horserehab

We rehabilitate and retrain neglected, abused, unwanted, and abandoned horse throughout the US. The horses of Tamaya are provided with food, hoof care, shelter, and medical support. Additionally, we dedicate our efforts to training the horses and maintaining the stables to keep their surrounding home clean and beautiful. We do as much as we can when we can and believe that all rescue and rehab efforts have different and important solutions within the horse overpopulation problem. Also have The Stables at Hyatt Tamaya for trail rides and yoga and horse experience

Zia Pueblo

Counties/Cities Served: Sandoval 135 Capital Square Dr Zia Pueblo NM 87053 505-867-3304 http://zia.com/home/zia_info.html

Santa Fe

Assistance Dogs of the West (ADW)

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide 1590 San Mateo Ln Santa Fe NM 87594 505-986-9748 info@assistancedogsofthewest.org www.assistancedogsofthewest.org Educational/vocational programs; trains

service dogs for people with disabilities.

Bridging the Worlds Animal Sanctuary

Counties/Cities Served: Santa Fe

PO Box 9109 Santa Fe NM 87504 505-501-1887 www.bridgingtheworlds.org Our missions are to provide sanctuary from abuse, neglect, and homelessness; to end the killing of healthy animals as a method of population control; and to teach that animals are intrinsically valuable, worthy of respect, compassion, and care.

Edgewood Animal Care & Control

Counties/Cities Served: Santa Fe 16 Municipal Way

Edgewood NM 87015 505-926-9013

Direct Phone: 505-281-5717

Other: 800-742-1144 Dispatch https://www.facebook.com/p/Edgewood-Animal-Control-100067787871393/ Enforces city ordinances; shelter.

Felines & Friends New Mexico

Counties/Cities Served: Santa Fe 369 Montezuma Ave, #320 Santa Fe NM 87501 505-316-2281 felinesandfriends@yahoo.com www.fandfnm.org Felines & Friends is an all-volunteer rescue and placement organization providing second chances for shelter cats in need of more time or vet care and kittens from Trap/Neuter/Return projects. We do not have a physical shelter and rely mainly on foster homes when cats are not on display at our Adoption Center located inside Petco on Cerrillos Rd, Santa Fe.

Kokopelli Veterinary Care

Counties/Cities Served: Santa Fe, Bernalillo PO Box 2542 Edgewood NM 87015 505-615-6455 Elldeeddvm@peoplepc.com http://kokopellivetcare.com/ Mobile vet who performs in-home euthanasia.

Nambe Pueblo

Counties/Cities Served: Santa Fe Route 1, Box 117-BB Santa Fe NM 505-455-2036 info@nambepueblo.org http://nambepueblo.org

New Mexico Park & Recreation Division

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide 1220 S. St Francis Dr

Santa Fe NM 87505 888-NMPARKS https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/spd/

People for Native Ecosystems

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide PO Box 4973 Santa Fe NM 87502 505-988-1596 https://prairiedogpne.org/ Our mission is to protect, nurture, and maintain Santa Fe's imperiled population of Gunnison's Prairie Dogs as they are vital links in the native ecosystem.

Pojoaque Pueblo Tribal Police Dept

Counties/Cities Served: Santa Fe 58 Cities of Gold Rd. Ste 6 Santa Fe NM 87506 505-455-2295

http://pojoaque.org/community/tribal-polic

Randall Davey Audubon Center & Sanctuary

Counties/Cities Served: Statewide 1800 Upper Canyon Rd Santa Fe NM 87501 505-983-4609

https://randalldavey.audubon.org/
The center encompasses 135 acres of striking landscapes and wildlife. Bounded by thousands of acres of National Forest and Santa Fe River Watershed land, the Center and Sanctuary provides a peaceful sanctuary for plants, animals and our visitors. Ranging from common to rare, approximately 190 species of birds can be found in or over the various ecosystems of this sanctuary.

San Ildefonso Pueblo

Counties/Cities Served: Santa Fe 02 Tunyo Po Santa Fe NM 87506 575-455-2273 Other:

governor@sanipueblo.org http://www.sanipueblo.org

Santa Fe Animal Services

Counties/Cities Served: Santa Fe 100 Caja del Rio Rd Santa Fe NM 87507 505-955-2708

Direct Phone: 505-955-2701 Other: 505-428-3710 (Disp) https://santafenm.gov/police/policepatrol/police-animal-services-division Enforces city ordinances, shares building

w/Santa Fe shelter.

Santa Fe Animal Shelter & Humane Society

Spay/Neuter Services
Counties/Cities Served: Santa Fe
100 Caja del Rio Rd
Santa Fe NM 87507
505-983-4309
http://sfhumanesociety.org
Shelter; low-cost spay/neuter and
vaccination clinics; adoptions; cremation

services: humane ed.

Santa Fe County Sheriff's Office

Counties/Cities Served: Santa Fe 35 Camino Justicia Santa Fe NM 87508 505-986-2455 https://www.santafecountynm.gov/sheriff

Santa Fe Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Santa Fe 2515 Camino Entrada Santa Fe NM 87507 505-428-3710 www.santafenm.gov/police

Sky Mountain Wild Horse Sanctuary

Counties/Cities Served: Santa Fe

PO Box 2946 Santa Fe NM 87504 505-500-2676 http://skymountainwild.org/ Our vision for Sky Mountain Wild Horse Sanctuary is permanent sanctuary of thousands of acres in northern New Mexico where wild horses run free throughout their lives. We are sustainably growing the organization to ensure a high quality haven for wild horses rounded up and removed from their home territories here in New Mexico while working to keep more mustangs free in the wild. We welcome visitors from all over the country, and our future intention is to share the sanctuary with children through experiential education.

Smith Veterinary Hospital Inc

Counties/Cities Served: Santa Fe 600 Alta Vista St Santa Fe NM 87505 505-605-6978 admin@SmithVethospital.com www.svh-nm.com Emergency hours: weekdays 6-10pm

Street Homeless Animal Project

Spay/Neuter Services
Counties/Cities Served: Santa Fe
1000 Cordova PI #34
Santa Fe NM 87505
505-501-4933
nmstreethomelessanimalproject@gmail.

https://www.nmshap.org/

The Street Homeless Animal Project's mission is to alleviate suffering and keep homeless animal/human families together We assist the street homeless community in obtaining veterinary care and supplies for their companion animal.

Tesuque Pueblo

Counties/Cities Served: Santa Fe Route 42, PO Box 360-T Santa Fe NM 87506 505-983-2667 https://www.tesuguepueblo.org/

Wildlife West Nature Park

Counties/Cities Served: Santa Fe 87 N Frontage Rd Edgewood NM 87015 505-281-7655 https://wildlifewest.org/ Wildlife West Nature Park is a 122-acre nature park, enhanced zoo, and entertainment venue located in Edgewood, New Mexico. The Park is operated by the New Mexico Wildlife Association.

Zimmer Feline Foundation

Spay/Neuter Services
Counties/Cities Served: Statewide
PO Box 6815
Santa Fe NM 87502
505-466-1676
TheLoveOfCats@comcast.net
http://zimmer-foundation.org/
Free spay/neuter vouchers, rabies
vaccination for cats living with low-income
families in several NM counties; Acute
Veterinary Care Assistance Program for
cats in need of immediate care for injury c
acute illness.

Sierra

Companion Animal Action Team

Spay/Neuter Services
Counties/Cities Served: Sierra
PO Box 512
Williamsburg NM 87942
575-740-0421
CAATNM2012@gmail.com

http://www.caatnm.org/

Our primary goal is to promote low-cost spay and neuter services to low-income pet owners and to provide humane education regarding companion animals.

Desert Haven Animal Refuge & Sierra County Humane Society

Spay/Neuter Services
Counties/Cities Served: Sierra
HC 31, Box 42
Williamsburg NM 87942
575-894-1694
Other: 575-894-1937

we4rpets@gmail.com

https://www.deserthavenanimalrescue.org/ Desert Haven Animal Refuge opened its doors in December 2001 to homeless, neglected, handicapped, and unwanted domestic animals of Sierra County, New Mexico. Desert Haven is operated by The

Sierra County Humane Society. Our mission is to prevent cruelty to animals, relieve animal suffering, and humane

education.

Sierra County Sheriff's Office Counties/Cities Served: Sierra

2501 S Broadway St
Truth or Consequences NM 87901
575-894-9150
https://www.sierraco.org/department/sherif
No animal control or county ordinances;
enforces state cruelty laws.

Truth or Consequences Police Dept (Sierra Co.)

Counties/Cities Served: Sierra 507 McAdoo St Truth or Consequences NM 87901 575-894-1204

Other: 575-894-7111 (Disp.)

torcpd@torcnm.org https://www.torcnm.

org/services/police/index.php

Socorro

Animal Protective Association of Socorro

Spay/Neuter Services

Counties/Cities Served: Socorro

PO Box 451

Socorro NM 87801

575-418-7848

apassocorro@gmail.com

www.socorroapas.org

Adoptions; subsidized spay/neuter program for low-income residents and seniors; humane education; supports city shelter

services.

Friends of the Bosque National Wildlife Refuge

Counties/Cities Served: Socorro

1001 NM-1

Alamogordo NM 87832

575-835-1828

membership@friendsofbosquedelapache.

or

https://friendsofbosquedelapache.org/https:

//friendsofbosquedelapache.org/

Sevilleta National Wildlife Refuge

Counties/Cities Served: Socorro

La Joya NM 87028 505-864-4021

https://www.fws.gov/refuge/Sevilleta/

Socorro City Animal Shelter

Counties/Cities Served: Socorro 100 Airport Rd

Socorro NM 87801 575-835-0240

Other: 575-835-4222 disp

socorroanimalshelter@socorronm.gov

https://www.socorronm.gov/cityservices/socorro-animal-shelter/ Shelter; enforces city ordinances.

Socorro County Sheriff's Office

P.O. Box 581 Socorro NM 575-835-0941

esweeney@co.socorro.nm.us

https://www.socorrocounty.net/elected-

officials/sheriffs-office

Socorro Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Socorro

407 Center St Socorro NM 87801

575-835-4222

Other: 575-835-4222 police@socorronm.gov

www.socorronm.gov/city-services/police/

Taos

Four Corners Animal League

Spay/Neuter Services

Counties/Cities Served: Taos

PO Box 1163 Taos NM 87571 575-776-2928

Other: 575-776-2928 (Low-cost S/N)

fcaleague@hotmail.com

www.fourcornersanimalleague.org
Four Corners Animal League's goal is to
ensure that every pet has a safe and loving
home. We are reducing the population of
unwanted pets through spaying, neutering,
and education programs, making this a
safer community for all of us.

Red River Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Taos

100 E Main St

Red River NM 87558

575-754-6166

https://www.redrivernm.gov/emergencyservices-public-safety/page/marshals-office

Picuris Pueblo Community Health

Spay/Neuter Services

Counties/Cities Served: Taos

Pueblo View SR 75 Peñasco NM 87553

575-587-2519

http://www.picurispueblo.org/

Handles animal control issues; S/N

program.

Questa Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Taos

2500 Old State Rd 3 Questa NM 87556

575-586-1196

Other: 575-586-0787

http://questa-nm.com/police-department/

Red River Marshal's Office

Counties/Cities Served: Taos PO Box 410 Red River NM 87558 575-754-6166 marshal@redriver.org

https://www.redrivernm.gov/emergency-

services-public-safety/page/marshals-office

Stray Hearts Animal Shelter of Taos

Spay/Neuter Services Counties/Cities Served: Taos PO Box 622 Taos NM 87571 575-758-2981 info@strayhearts.org www.strayhearts.org

Limited admission shelter; spay/neuter programs; adoptions; rehabilitation programs. We are a no-kill animal shelter and adoption facility providing humane care and shelter for surrendered, abandoned, and abused companion animals.

Taos County Sheriff's Office

Counties/Cities Served: Taos 599 Lovato Pl Taos NM 87571 575-737-6488

Other: 575-758-3361 (Disp.)

https://www.taoscounty.org/221/Animal-

Control

Enforces county ordinances.

Taos Feral Feline Friends

Spay/Neuter Services Counties/Cities Served: Taos PO Box 1926 Ranchos de Taos NM 87557 575-758-3519 catmomoftaos@hotmail.com http://taosferalfelinefriends.tripod.com/ We are the only facility in Northern New Mexico that rescues, shelters, and relocates feral cats.

Taos Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Taos 400 Camino de la Placita Taos NM 87571 575-758-4656 Other: 575-758-2217 (Disp)

https://taosnm.gov/226/Police Enforces town ordinances.

Torrance

Friends of Estancia Valley Animals

Spay/Neuter Services

Counties/Cities Served: Santa Fe,

Torrance NM

505-252-0151

Other: 505-933-4901 S/N; 505-252-0151

pet food pantry program

gaiam_girl@yahoo.com - Pet Food Pantry https://www.fevanimals1.org, https://www.

facebook.

com/helpingpetsintheEstanciaValley/ Friends of Estancia Valley Animals was formed to provide low-cost spay/neuter options for pet owners in the East Mountain and Estancia Valley Communities. Our mission is to reduce the number of unwanted and stray companion animals in our communities. Also has a pet food pantry program.

Moriarty Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Torrance 201 Broadway Moriarty NM 87035 505-832-6060 chief@moriartynm.org https://www.moriartynm.org/info/police-

department

Moriarty Police Dept Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Torrance PO Box 130

Moriarty NM 87035 505-384-2706

Direct Phone:

Other: 505-384-2706 (Disp.)

https://www.moriartynm.org/info/policedepartment

The Animal Control department is a division of the City of Moriarty Police Department. The Animal Control department manages and protects the animal population in Moriarty, enforces animal ordinances, protects the health an welfare of the citizens of Moriarty, and strives to place as many unwanted anima as possible in suitable homes.

Mountainair Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Torrance

PO Box 115

Mountainair NM 87036

505-705-0099

Other: 505-384-2705 (Disp.)

AnimalControl@MountainairNM.gov

http://mountainairnm.gov/index.php?

page=animal-control

Enforces town ordinances, shelter.

Mountainair Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Torrance 109 N Roosevelt Ave Mountainair NM 87036

505-847-9210

Other: 505-384-2706 (Disp.)

http://mountainairnm. gov/departments/police

Torrance County Animal Services

Counties/Cities Served: Torrance 751 Salt Missions Trail McIntosh NM 87032

505-384-5117

Direct Phone: 505-384-9597 Other: 505-384-2705 (Disp)

http://torrancecountynm.

org/departments/animal-services

County shelter and animal control for dog

cats, small animals, and birds.

Torrance County Sheriff's Office

Counties/Cities Served: Torrance

903 N 5th St

Estancia NM 87016

505-544-4900

Direct Phone:

Other: 505-384-2705 (Disp)

https://www.torrancecountynm.org/index.

php?page=county-sheriff

Union

Clayton Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Union

112 North Front St Clayton NM 88415

575-374-2504

toccityhall@plateautel.net

https://www.facebook.

com/ClaytonPoliceDeptNM/

Clayton Veterniary Clinic

Spay/Neuter Services

Counties/Cities Served: Union

1311 S 1st St Clayton NM 88415

575-374-2332

https://clayton-clinic-clayton.edan.io/

Temporary shelter for city and county.

Union County Sheriff's Office

Counties/Cities Served: Union

25 Air Park St

Clayton NM 88415

575-374-2583

https://unionnm.us/sheriffs-office

Enforces county ordinances; contracts will

vet clinic for shelter.

Valencia

All for Animals

Spay/Neuter Services
Counties/Cities Served: Valencia
C/O Lee Matthews
PO Box 3170
Los Lunas NM 87031
575-430-0885
allforanimalsnm@gmail.com

http://fb.me/allforanimalsnm

Our nonprofit was created to provide or augment funds for Valencia County Animal Shelter, local rescues, and county municipalities in support of reducing euthanasia and improving health of homeless animals by funding transport, spay, neuter, veterinary and medical needs, shelter infrastructure, and programs to promote the humane treatment of animals through education, advocacy, and services. Expanding possibilities for homeless animals to find their forever homes.

Almost Home New Mexico

Counties/Cities Served: Valencia PO Box 772 Peralta NM 87042 https://almosthomenm.org/ With the help of our dedicated fosters and volunteers we provide a second chance for hundreds of homeless and abandoned pets every year.

Belen Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Valencia 607 Becker Ave Belen NM 87002 505-966-2680 https://www.belen-nm. gov/departments/police/

Belen Police Department Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Valencia 607 Becker Ave Belen NM 87002 505-865-7501 https://www.belen-nm. gov/departments/code-enforcement/animal-control/

Bosque Farms Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Valencia 1455 W Bosque Loop Bosque Farms NM 87068 505-869-2358 https://www.bosquefarmsnm. gov/departments/animal-control/

Bosque Farms Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Valencia 1455 W Bosque Loop Peralta NM 87068 505-869-2358 Other: 505-843-STOP

https://www.bosquefarmsnm. gov/departments/police-department/

Isleta Pueblo Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Valencia, Bernalillo PO Box 1290
Isleta Pueblo NM 87022
505-869-7564
Other: 505-917-3506
https://www.isletapueblo.com/tribal-programs/animal-control/
Enforce Bernalillo & Valencia county ordinances.

Los Lunas Police Department

Counties/Cities Served: Valencia 660 Main st Los Lunas NM 87031 505-839-3855 https://www.loslunasnm.gov/127/Police-Department

Peralta Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Valencia
90 Molina Rd
Peralta NM
505-869-2050
admin@townofperalta.org
http://www.townofperalta.org/animal-control.aspx

Enforces town ordinances; small holding facility and uses Valencia Co. shelter.

Spay-Neuter Coalition of New Mexico

Spay/Neuter Services

Counties/Cities Served: Valencia

PO Box 2352

Los Lunas NM 87031

505-922-5490

spayneuternm@gmail.com

www.spayneuternm.org

Low-cost spay and neuter for dogs in Valencia County, where the overpopulation of unwanted pets is great. Soon to offer a greater area of coverage, please inquire.

Valencia County Animal Control & Shelter

Spay/Neuter Services

Counties/Cities Served: Valencia

1209 Hwy 314

Los Lunas NM 87031

505-866-2479

Other: 505-866-2408 (Disp)

www.co.valencia.nm.us/161/Animal-Control

Enforces county ordinances; shelter. Low-

cost spay and neuter.

Valencia County Sheriff's Office

Counties/Cities Served: Valencia

543 Luna Ave SE Los Lunas NM 87031

505-866-2400

Other: 505-865-2039 (After hours)

https://www.co.valencia.nm.us/232/Count

Sheriff

Vilage of Los Lunas Animal Control

Counties/Cities Served: Valencia

660 Main St

Los Lunas NM 87031

505-839-3842

Direct Phone:

Other: 505-865-9130 (after hours &

weekend emergencies)

https://www.loslunasnm.gov/1034/Animal-

Control

Animal Protection of New Mexico

Animal Protection of New Mexico (APNM) is a statewide nonprofit 501(c)(3) organization. Since 1979, APNM has been advocating for animals by effecting systemic change, working towards the humane treatment of all animals. This includes active support of local and state legislation towards the prevention of animal cruelty, as well as public awareness campaigns designed to teach students and communities across New Mexico about the ongoing threats to animals.

What else is possible with your participation?

What began as a small, dedicated group of residents concerned about the unmet needs of animals has grown into an influential organization that is making a noticeable difference for New Mexico's animals and the communities in which they live. We are responsible for the passage of dozens of laws to protect animals in the state (apnm.org/ accomplishments), while dramatically raising the visibility of issues New Mexico's animal population regularly faces.

APNM accomplishes its goals through education and outreach, as well as campaigns for change, working with other dedicated individuals, agencies, and organizations throughout New Mexico communities. Our legislative arm, Animal Protection Voters (apvnm.org), lobbies on behalf of animals and holds elected officials accountable. And through the Equine Protection Fund, we provide leadership and assistance to help the thousands of horses throughout the state threatened by abuse or neglect. Through our Companion Animal Rescue Effort, we provide temporary safe haven for the animals of domestic violence victims, allowing victims to leave their abusers and seek shelter knowing their animals will also be safe from abuse, and knowing they will later be reunited with their animal companions.

Report Animal Cruelty

APNM's Hotline and Cruelty Case Management system is unlike anything offered in any other state. Callers regularly tell APNM that no one else responded to their calls and that APNM made all the difference for an individual animal. Most calls are returned within 24 hours. Approximately 400 animal cruelty cases are reported to the hotline each year. APNM's animal cruelty hotline service is invaluable for the public who witness neglect and cruelty because often the information about animals in jeopardy can lead to eventual relief for many animal victims.

If you witness an animal being abused or neglected, please reach out to the Animal Cruelty Hotline at:

1-877-5-HUMANE (1-877-548-6263)

Put this number in your phone so it is readily available.

Thank you for caring about New Mexico's animals.